
 

 

 

 
 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

 
LINCOLN PARK PLANNING COMMISSION 

 CITY HALL – COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS 1355 SOUTHFIELD 

ROAD LINCOLN PARK, MICHIGAN 
 
September 13, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. 

 
AGENDA 

IV. Approval of previous minutes  

V. Approval of Agenda 
 

VI. Old Business - None 

VII. New Business 

A. Conceptual Review: 3461 Fort St. (Lincoln Perk) 

B. Site Plan Review: 25500 Outer Drive (UAW-Ford Technical Training Facility) 

VIII. Policy Review and Discussion - None 

IX. Reports from Departments and Other Boards and Commissions 

X. Public Comments 

XI. Comments from Planning Commissioners 

XII. Adjournment 
 

 

 

The City of Lincoln Park will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for 
the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed material being considered at the meeting to individuals 
with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon seven (7) days prior notice to the City of Lincoln Park. 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aides or services should contact the City of Lincoln Park by 
writing or calling the following: The Building Department, 1355 Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, MI 
48146(313) 386-1800 Ext. 1296 



August 16, 2017 
Page 1 
 

CITY OF LINCOLN PARK 

COUNTY OF WAYNE, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

SPECIAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF AUGUST 16, 2017 
 

A Special Planning Commission of August 16, 2017, held at the City of Lincoln Park City Hall, 1355 
Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, Michigan. The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm, by Chairman 
Kissel presiding.   
 

PRESENT:    Kissel, Horvath, Graczyk, Briones, Kelsey 
ABSENT:   
EXCUSED:    Palmer, Medina 

ALSO PRESENT:  Leah DuMouchel, Giles Tucker, and Applicants  
 
Approval of the minutes was tabled to the next Regular Planning Commission meeting. 
 
The Agenda was approved as written.  
 
UNFINISHED BUISNESS: 

 

Chairman Kissel closed Planning Commission business at 7:04pm, and opened the Public Hearing section 
at 7:05pm to allow for discussion on the land use of a drive-in restaurant at 3745 Dix. Chairman Kissel 
closed the Public Hearing section at 7:14pm, and reopened Planning Commission business at 7:15pm. 
 
MOTION BY: Kelsey 
SUPPORTED BY: Horvath  
RESOLVED 

 
The Lincoln Park Planning Commission approves the Special Land Use of a drive-in restaurant at 3745 
Dix. 
 
YEAS: Kissel, Horvath, Graczyk, Briones, Kelsey 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: Palmer, Medina 

EXCUSED: Palmer, Medina 
 
MOTION BY: Graczyk 
SUPPORTED BY: Kelsey  
RESOLVED 

The Lincoln Park Planning Commission approves the site plan proposed for a Sonic drive-in restaurant at 
3745 Dix, with the conditions and waivers recommended by the planner within the meeting package.  
 
YEAS: Kissel, Horvath, Graczyk, Briones, Kelsey 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: Palmer, Medina 

EXCUSED: Palmer, Medina 
 
Chairman Kissel closed Planning Commission business at 7:45pm, and opened the Public Hearing section 
at 7:46pm to allow for discussion on the land use of a medical office that exceeded 10,000 SF. Chairman 
Kissel closed the Public Hearing section at 7:49pm, and reopened Planning Commission business at 
7:50pm. 
 



August 16, 2017 
Page 2 
 

MOTION BY: Horvath 
SUPPORTED BY: Kelsey  
RESOLVED 

The Lincoln Park Planning Commission approves the Special Land use of Medical Offices exceeding 
10,000 square feet, contingent on Site Plan Approval.    
 
YEAS: Kissel, Horvath, Graczyk, Briones, Kelsey 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: Palmer, Medina 

EXCUSED: Palmer, Medina 

 

MOTION BY: Kelsey 
SUPPORTED BY: Horvath  
RESOLVED 

The Lincoln Park Planning Commission conditionally approve the site plan proposed for the Medical 
Office of American Renal Lincoln Park Kidney Center at 1491 Southfield Rd contingent on the applicant 
meeting of all the conditions and waivers recommended by the planner within the meeting package to the 
planner satisfaction.  
 
YEAS: Kissel, Horvath, Graczyk, Briones, Kelsey 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: Palmer, Medina 

EXCUSED: Palmer, Medina 
 

Chairman Kissel closed Planning Commission business at 8:36pm, and opened the Public Hearing section 
at 8:37pm to discuss conditional rezoning in reference to the property 1358 Council Ave. Chairman 
Kissel closed the Public Hearing section at 8:50pm, and reopened Planning Commission business at 
8:51pm. A letter from a concerned resident regarding this conditional rezoning was read and entered into 
the public record.  
 

MOTION BY: Kelsey 
SUPPORTED BY: Graczyk  
RESOLVED 

The Planning Commission recommends the approval of Conditional Rezoning for the property at 1358 
Council Ave to the Lincoln Park City Council. 
 
YEAS: Kissel, Horvath, Graczyk, Briones, Kelsey 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: Palmer, Medina 

EXCUSED: Palmer, Medina 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

A Conceptual Review of the demolition and rebuild of the Taco Bell located at 2306 Dix was presented 
by planner Leah DuMouchel. Project consultant Ellen Selle provided additional elaboration on the project 
and answered commissioner questions. 
 

POLICY REVIEW AND DISCUSSION 

 



August 16, 2017 
Page 3 
 

Discussion was had regarding whether to require a 1000 ft buffer between body art facilities. An informal 
vote was held where Kelsey, Graczyk, and Kissel voted “yes” to include a buffer within recommendations 
to Council, Briones and Horvath voted “no.” 
 
MOTION BY: Kelsey 
SUPPORTED BY: Graczyk  
RESOLVED 

The Planning Commission recommends that the Lincoln Park City Council adopt the recommendations 
presented by Planner Leah DuMouchel within the Meeting Package.   
 
YEAS: Kissel, Horvath, Graczyk, Briones, Kelsey 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: Palmer, Medina 

EXCUSED: Palmer, Medina 
 

REPORTS FROM DEPARTMENTS AND OTHER BOARDS AND COMMISSIONERS 

None.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  

None.  
 
ADJOURMENT 

The City of Lincoln Park Planning Commission  
Motion to Adjourn 9:34pm  
 
 









 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 



 



 



 
 



 

 



 

 



 
 

 



 

 



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 



25500 WEST OUTER DRIVE

UAW-FORD TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER

LINCOLN PARK, MICHIGAN 48146

UAW-FORD TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER

REVITALIZATION

DiCLEMENTE  SIEGEL DESIGN INC.

28105 GREENFIELD ROAD

SOUTHFIELD, MICHIGAN  48076-3046

DSD PROJECT No. 16-3011

BLDG CODE No 5012DRAWING No.  E5012-101

ENGINEERING AND ARCHITECTURE

FORD PROJECT MANAGER: DON WLOSZEK

SDG

615 GRISWOLD STREET

DETROIT, MICHIGAN  48226

DESAI NASR

6765 DALY ROAD

WEST BLOOMFIELD, MICHIGAN 48322-4585

SPALDING DEDECKER

905 SOUTH BLVD EAST

ROCHESTER HILLS, MICHIGAN  48307

ARCHITECTURE

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LOCATION MAP

ENGINEERS

GRISSIM METZ ANDRIESE ASSOCIATES

300 EAST CADY STREET

NORTHVILLE, MICHIGAN  48167

LANDSCAPE DESIGN



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

 XREF: NP16079UTL
 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG
 XREF: E5012-101-PFP1
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG
 XREF: xbase - 16900.00 - Proposed Floor Plan
 XREF: xbase - 16900.00 - Existing Grid
 XREF: xbase - 16900.00 - Proposed Floor Plan - scheme C

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 2

:15
:21

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9S

PL
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

4/2
01

7 1
2:4

9:2
8 P

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5012

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

NO SCALE

250 50 100 Feet

1" = 50'

KEY PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 50'

OVERALL SITE - NEW WORK

OVERALL SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1"=2000'

LOCATION MAP

SITE



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.272017

 60% SUBMISSION02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

X

NO SCALE

NORTH

1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

KEY PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PARTIAL SITE

DEMOLITION PLAN NORTH

SHEET 
MATCH LINE

CD-112

SHEET 
MATCH LINE

CD-112

 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: C062sv01
 XREF: E5012-101-PFP1
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG
 XREF: NP16079UTL

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

0:2
7:3

3 A
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9S

TP
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

4/2
01

7 9
:48

:44
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5012



NO SCALE

1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

KEY PLAN

SOUTH

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PARTIAL SITE

DEMOLITION PLAN SOUTH

MATCH LINE
SHEET CD-111

MATCH LINE
SHEET CD-111

 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: C062sv01
 XREF: E5012-101-PFP1
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG
 XREF: NP16079UTL

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

0:2
6:1

4 A
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9S

TP
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

4/2
01

7 9
:48

:44
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5102

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

X



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PARTIAL SITE - NEW WORK

DRAINAGE PLAN NORTH

NO SCALE

NORTH

KEY PLAN

SHEET 
MATCH LINE

C-113

SHEET 
MATCH LINE

C-113

NOTES:
- SEE SHEETS C-121 AND C-122 FOR STORM SEWER PROFILES AND UTILITY CROSSING TABLES.
- SEE SHEET C-124 FOR STORM SEWER AND DETENTION CALCULATIONS.

 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: E5012-101-ESP
 XREF: E5012-101-SITE PLAN
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG - Base
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG
 XREF: NP16079DRM
 XREF: NP16079WTR
 XREF: NP16079GRP
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

2:5
1:5

9 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9U

TL
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

4/2
01

7 1
2:4

4:3
4 P

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5102

X



1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PARTIAL SITE - NEW WORK

DRAINAGE PLAN SOUTH

NO SCALE

KEY PLAN

SOUTH

MATCH LINE
SHEET C-112

MATCH LINE
SHEET C-112

NOTES:
- SEE SHEETS C-121 AND C-122 FOR STORM SEWER PROFILES
- SEE SHEET C-124 FOR STORM SEWER AND DETENTION CALCULATIONS.

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 0.8.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

X

 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: E5012-101-ESP
 XREF: E5012-101-SITE PLAN
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG - Base
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG
 XREF: NP16079DRM
 XREF: NP16079WTR
 XREF: NP16079GRP
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

2:5
2:4

7 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9U

TL
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

4/2
01

7 1
2:4

4:3
4 P

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5102-101

5102



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

OVERALL SITE - NEW WORK

UTILITY NOTES AND DETAILS

 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: E5012-101-ESP
 XREF: E5012-101-SITE PLAN
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG - Base
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG
 XREF: NP16079DRM
 XREF: NP16079WTR
 XREF: NP16079GRP
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

0:3
5:0

8 A
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9U

TL
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

1/2
01

7 1
2:5

2:4
2 P

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5102-101

5012



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTIION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PARTIAL SITE - NEW WORK

FIRE WATER MAIN AND

SANITARY SEWER PLAN NORTH

NO SCALE

NORTH

KEY PLAN

SHEET 
MATCH LINE

C-116

SHEET 
MATCH LINE

C-116

SCALE: 1" = 10'

FIRE WATER MAIN DETAIL

 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079UTL
 XREF: NP16079GRP
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

2:5
5:4

2 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9W

TR
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

4/2
01

7 1
0:4

9:2
6 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5012



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTIION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

NO SCALE

KEY PLAN

 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079UTL
 XREF: NP16079GRP
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

2:5
6:4

7 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9W

TR
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

4/2
01

7 1
0:4

9:2
6 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5012

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PARTIAL SITE - NEW WORK

WATER MAIN AND

SANITARY SEWER PLAN SOUTH

MATCH LINE
SHEET C-115

MATCH LINE
SHEET C-115

SOUTH



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

 ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

NO SCALE

NORTH

1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

KEY PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PARTIAL SITE - NEW WORK

PAVING AND LAYOUT PLAN NORTH

SHEET 
MATCH LINE

C-118

SHEET 
MATCH LINE

C-118

 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079UTL
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:00
:39

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9P

AV
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

4/2
01

7 1
1:1

5:5
4 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5012



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

 ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

NO SCALE

1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

KEY PLAN

SOUTH

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PARTIAL SITE - NEW WORK

PAVING AND LAYOUT PLAN SOUTH

MATCH LINE
SHEET C-117

MATCH LINE
SHEET C-117

 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079UTL
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:01
:19

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9P

AV
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

4/2
01

7 1
1:1

5:5
4 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5012



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.17.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

NO SCALE

NORTH

1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

KEY PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PARTIAL SITE - NEW WORK

GRADING PLAN NORTH

SHEET 
MATCH LINE

C-120

SHEET 
MATCH LINE

C-120

 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: NP16079UTL
 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:07
:02

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9G

RP
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

4/2
01

7 1
2:5

1:3
4 P

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

NO SCALE

1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

KEY PLAN

 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: NP16079UTL
 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:08
:21

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9G

RP
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

4/2
01

7 1
2:5

1:3
4 P

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5012

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PARTIAL SITE - NEW WORK

GRADING PLAN SOUTH

MATCH LINE
SHEET C-119

MATCH LINE
SHEET C-119

SOUTH



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

SCALE: HORZ: 1" = 30'
VERT: 1" = 3'

OVERALL SITE - NEW WORK

STORM SEWER PROFILES 1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: E5012-101-ESP
 XREF: E5012-101-SITE PLAN
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG - Base
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG
 XREF: NP16079DRM
 XREF: NP16079WTR
 XREF: NP16079GRP
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

0:3
6:2

4 A
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9U

TL
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

1/2
01

7 1
2:5

2:4
2 P

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5012



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

SCALE: HORZ: 1" = 30'
VERT: 1" = 3'

OVERALL SITE - NEW WORK

STORM SEWER PROFILES

1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: E5012-101-ESP
 XREF: E5012-101-SITE PLAN
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG - Base
 XREF: E5012-101-AFP1-SDG
 XREF: NP16079DRM
 XREF: NP16079WTR
 XREF: NP16079GRP
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

0:3
7:2

5 A
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9U

TL
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/1

1/2
01

7 1
2:5

2:4
2 P

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5012



100 20 40 Feet

1" = 20'

SCALE: 1" = 20'

PARTIAL SITE - NEW WORK

DETENTION BASIN LANDSCAPE PLAN

NO SCALE

KEY PLAN

SOUTH

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079UTL
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:10
:25

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9L

SC
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/4

/20
17

 10
:22

:06
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5102-101

5102



NO SCALE

250 50 100 Feet

1" = 50'

KEY PLAN

OVERALL SITE - NEW WORK

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

OVERALL SITE - NEW WORK

STORM SEWER DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS

SCALE: 1" = 50'

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: NP16079UTL
 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG
 XREF: xbase - 16900.00 - Proposed Floor Plan
 XREF: xbase - 16900.00 - Existing Grid

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:22
:11

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9D

RM
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/4

/20
17

 10
:24

:04
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5102



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

BID08.04.2017

PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISON06.23.2017

 ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079UTL
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:23
:44

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9E

AS
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/4

/20
17

 10
:25

:14
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5012

RANGETOWNPC

COUNTY, 

DATE:
DRAWN:

DATE:CHECKED:

SCALE:MANAGER:

JOB No. SHEET:

T. LINDOW 07-07-17

T. SOVEL 07-07-17

T. SOVEL NONE

NP16-079
1 OF 2

259 03 SOUTH 10 EAST

LINCOLN PARK WAYNE MI

RANGETOWNPC

COUNTY, 

DATE:
DRAWN:

DATE:CHECKED:

SCALE:MANAGER:

JOB No. SHEET:

T. LINDOW
07-07-17

T. SOVEL 07-07-17

T. SOVEL NONE

NP16-079 2 of 2

259 03 SOUTH 10 EAST

LINCOLN PARK WAYNE MI

N
O

TE
:

C
H

E
M

IC
A

LS
 S

H
A

LL
 N

O
T 

B
E

 A
P

P
LI

E
D

 T
O

 B
IO

R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 A

R
E

A
 , 

B
U

FF
E

R
 S

TR
IP

S
 A

N
D

 V
E

G
E

TA
TE

D
 S

W
A

LE
S

 O
R

 W
A

TE
R

C
O

U
R

S
E

S
.

RANGETOWNPC

COUNTY, 

DATE:
DRAWN:

DATE:CHECKED:

SCALE:MANAGER:

JOB No. SHEET:

T. LINDOW
07-07-17

T. SOVEL 07-07-17

T. SOVEL 1" = 150'

NP16-079 1 OF 1

259 03 SOUTH 10 EAST

LINCOLN PARK WAYNE MI



SCALE: NONE

OVERALL SITE - OLD WORK

HISTORIC SITE DRAINAGE AREA MAP

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:11
:53

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9R

EC
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/4

/20
17

 10
:32

:34
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5102-101

5102

WCDPS PERMIT No. C-27103 (03-21-01)



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

 ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PARTIAL SITE - NEW WORK

SESC PLAN NORTH

NO SCALE

NORTH

KEY PLAN

SHEET 
MATCH LINE

C-128

SHEET 
MATCH LINE

C-128

X

 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079UTL
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:14
:40

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9S

EC
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/4

/20
17

 10
:37

:36
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5012



THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

 ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017

 XREF: NP16079STP
 XREF: NP16079SPL
 XREF: NP16079UTL
 XREF: E5012-101-AFN1-SDG

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:13
:32

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9S

EC
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/4

/20
17

 10
:37

:36
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5012

1" = 30'

Feet150 30 60

SCALE: 1" = 30'

PARTIAL SITE - NEW WORK

SESC PLAN SOUTH

NO SCALE

NORTH

KEY PLAN

MATCH LINE
SHEET C-127

MATCH LINE
SHEET C-127



OVERALL SITE - NEW WORK

STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS 1

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:20
:35

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9D

ET
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/4

/20
17

 10
:37

:34
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5102

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID 08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017



OVERALL SITE - NEW WORK

STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS 2

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:19
:36

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9D

ET
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/4

/20
17

 10
:37

:34
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5102

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID  08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017



OVERALL SITE - NEW WORK

STANDARD SANITARY SEWER DETAILS 1

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:18
:44

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9D

ET
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/4

/20
17

 10
:37

:34
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5102

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID  08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017



OVERALL SITE - NEW WORK

STANDARD SANITARY SEWER DETAILS 2

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:17
:47

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9D

ET
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/4

/20
17

 10
:37

:34
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5102

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID  08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017



OVERALL SITE - NEW WORK

STANDARD STORM SEWER DETAILS 1

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:16
:52

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9D

ET
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/4

/20
17

 10
:37

:34
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5102

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID  08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017



OVERALL SITE - NEW WORK

STANDARD STORM SEWER DETAILS 2

Border version 2014.0

8/1
4/2

01
7 1

:16
:00

 P
M

60
2

N:
\N

P\
NL

D 
Pr

oje
cts

\N
P1

60
79

 - 
Fo

rd
 U

AW
 T

TC
\D

W
G\

NP
16

07
9D

ET
.dw

g
PL

OT
 D

AT
E:

SA
VE

 D
AT

E:
8/4

/20
17

 10
:37

:34
 A

M

APPROVED BY:

FORD DWG NO.

SHEET NUMBER

SHEET TITLE

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

IN CHARGE:

BUILDING SITE CODE:

FORD PROJECT NUMBER:

330 TOWN CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 1100
DEARBORN, MICHIGAN  48126-2738

USA

REV. #

PRINTED COPIES ARE UNCONTROLLED

DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.

248.569.1430    Fax  248.569.0096  

28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076-3046

Engineering and Architecture

www.dsdonline.com

16-3011

NP16079TBK.DWG

TJS
TEL
TEL
TJS
TJS

E5012-101

5102

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY OR ON BEHALF OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY. FORD
MOTOR COMPANY RETAINS ALL COMMON LAW, STATUTORY AND OTHER RESERVED RIGHTS,

INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS. THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER
THAN PERFORMING SERVICES DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY TO FORD MOTOR COMPANY,

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF FORD MOTOR COMPANY.
UNAUTHORIZED USE, COPYING OR MODIFICATION, INCLUDING THE REMOVAL OF THIS NOTE,

MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LAWS ENFORCEABLE BY FORD OR
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES.

COPYRIGHT © FORD MOTOR COMPANY (2009)

ISSUED FORDATE

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 SITE PLAN REVIEW 08.14.2017

 BID  08.04.2017

 PERMIT REVISIONS 07.07.2017

 REVISION 06.23.2017

ISSUED FOR PERMITS 05.30.2017

 BID/CONSTRUCTION04.10.2017

90% OWNER REVIEW 02.27.2017

 60% SUBMISSION 02.13.2017

 PARKING LAYOUT 01.31.2017







20
1'

-0
"

7'-0"

7'-0"

4'-0"3'-0"

2'-53
4"

56
2'

-8
3 8"

22
4'

-4
1 8"

N
EW

AD
D

IT
IO

N
83

'-1
0"

4'-0''

17
'-0

"

42
'-0

3 4"
15

9'
-0

3 4"
46

'-7
5 8"

19
3'

-1
11 8"

N
EW

AD
D

IT
IO

N
12

1'
-0

3 8"

3'-6"4'-8"

2'-53
4"

S
C

A
L
E

:
R

E
F

:

2

A
-2

0
1

S
O

U
T
H

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
1

/1
6

"=
1

'-
0

"
A

-1
0

3

S
C

A
L
E

:
R

E
F

:

3

A
-2

0
1

E
A

S
T

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
1

/1
6

"=
1

'-
0

"
A

-1
0

3

S
C

A
L
E

:
R

E
F

:

4

A
-2

0
1

N
O

R
T
H

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
1

/1
6

"=
1

'-
0

"
A

-1
0

3

0'
5'

10
'

15
'

20
'

25
'

50
'

S
C

A
L
E

:
R

E
F

:

1

A
-2

0
1

W
E

S
T

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
1

/1
6

"=
1

'-
0

"
A

-1
0

3

4/7/20177:30:37PMVALENTINAGLOVERU:\16900.00-UAW-FordTTC\ConstructionDocuments\A-201-ProposedElevationsOverall.dwg 4/7/20176:05:45PM

#

L.
C

AL
H

O
U

N
V.

G
LO

VE
R

V.
G

LO
VE

R
L.

C
AL

H
O

U
N

M
.C

R
O

SS

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

O
V

E
R

A
L
L

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S

.

N
EW

W
IN

D
O

W
SY

ST
EM

W
/L

O
W

E-
G

LA
ZI

N
G

N
EW

ST
EE

L
LA

D
D

ER
W

/C
AG

E
N

EW
G

LA
SS

AN
D

ST
EE

L
C

AN
O

PY

N
EW

LO
U

VE
R

S
W

H
ER

E
EX

IS
TI

N
G

LO
U

VE
R

S
W

ER
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
.

BY
C

EN
TR

IA
.

TO
M

AT
C

H
N

EW
M

ET
AL

PA
N

EL
SY

ST
EM

S
C

O
LO

R

B
or

de
r

ve
rs

io
n

20
14

.0

PLOTDATE:SAVEDATE:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

B
Y

:

F
O

R
D

D
W

G
N

O
.

S
H

E
E

T
N

U
M

B
E

R

S
H

E
E

T
T

IT
LE

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

N
B

Y
:

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
B

Y
:

IN
C

H
A

R
G

E
:

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S
IT

E
C

O
D

E
:

F
O

R
D

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

33
0

T
O

W
N

C
E

N
T

E
R

D
R

IV
E

,S
U

IT
E

11
00

D
E

A
R

B
O

R
N

,M
IC

H
IG

A
N

48
12

6-
27

38
U

S
A

R
E

V
.

P
R

IN
T

E
D

C
O

P
IE

S
A

R
E

U
N

C
O

N
T

R
O

LL
E

D

IS
SU

ED
FO

R
D

AT
E

TH
IS

D
R

A
W

IN
G

H
A

S
B

E
E

N
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
B

Y
O

R
O

N
B

E
H

A
LF

O
F

F
O

R
D

M
O

T
O

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

.F
O

R
D

M
O

TO
R

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
R

E
TA

IN
S

A
LL

C
O

M
M

O
N

LA
W

,S
TA

T
U

T
O

R
Y

A
N

D
O

TH
E

R
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
R

IG
H

TS
,

IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

S
.T

H
IS

D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
H

A
LL

N
O

T
B

E
U

S
E

D
F

O
R

A
N

Y
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

O
T

H
E

R
TH

A
N

P
E

R
FO

R
M

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
D

IR
E

C
TL

Y
O

R
IN

D
IR

E
C

TL
Y

TO
FO

R
D

M
O

TO
R

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
,

W
IT

H
O

U
T

T
H

E
E

X
P

R
E

S
S

E
D

W
R

IT
TE

N
P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
O

F
FO

R
D

M
O

TO
R

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
.

U
N

A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

E
D

U
S

E
,C

O
P

Y
IN

G
O

R
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

,I
N

C
LU

D
IN

G
T

H
E

R
E

M
O

V
A

L
O

F
TH

IS
N

O
TE

,
M

A
Y

C
O

N
S

T
IT

U
TE

A
V

IO
LA

TI
O

N
O

F
C

IV
IL

O
R

C
R

IM
IN

A
L

LA
W

S
E

N
F

O
R

C
E

A
B

LE
B

Y
F

O
R

D
O

R
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

TA
L

A
G

E
N

C
IE

S
.

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

FO
R

D
M

O
TO

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

(2
00

9)

.

. .

D
iC

le
m

en
te

Si
eg

el
D

es
ig

n
In

c.

24
8.

56
9.

14
30

Fa
x

24
8.

56
9.

00
96

28
10

5
G

re
en

fie
ld

R
oa

d,
So

ut
hf

ie
ld

,M
ic

hi
ga

n
48

07
6-

30
46

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

an
d

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

w
w

w
.d

sd
on

lin
e.

co
m

16
-3

01
1.

00

A
-2

01
-P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
O

V
E

R
A

LL
.D

W
G

01
.1

1.
20

17
S

C
H

E
M

A
TI

C
D

E
S

IG
N

R
E

V
IE

W

02
.0

6.
20

17
60

%
D

E
S

IG
N

D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

R
E

V
IE

W

02
.0

8.
20

17
S

C
H

E
M

A
TI

C
D

E
S

IG
N

S
IG

N
-O

F
F

02
.2

7.
20

17
90

%
O

W
N

E
R

'S
R

E
V

IE
W

E
50

12
-1

01

04
.1

0.
20

17
B

ID
/C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

N
EW W
IN

D
O

W
S

N
EW

ST
O

R
E

FR
O

N
T

G
LA

SS
W

AL
LS

N
EW

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

JO
IN

T
C

O
VE

R
BY

M
ET

AL
PA

N
EL

M
N

F.

N
EW

M
AN

D
O

O
R

N
EW

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

D
O

O
R

IN
N

EW
O

PE
N

IN
G

N
EW

W
IN

D
O

W
S

IN
N

EW
W

IN
D

O
W

O
PE

N
IN

G
S,

TY
P.

N
EW

D
O

O
R

S

N
EW

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

JO
IN

T
AN

D
C

O
VE

R
AT

N
EW

AD
D

IT
IO

N
TO

M
AT

C
H

M
ET

AL
PA

N
EL

SY
ST

EM

N
EW

M
AN

D
O

O
R

SE
E

D
O

O
R

SC
H

ED
U

LE
TY

P.

N
EW

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

D
O

O
R

N
EW

O
H

D
O

O
R

N
EW

M
AN

D
O

O
R

N
EW

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

D
O

O
R

S
IN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
O

PE
N

IN
G

S-
SE

E
D

O
O

R
SC

H
ED

U
LE

N
EW W
IN

D
O

W
S

N
EW

D
O

O
R

S

N
EW

LO
W

-E
W

IN
D

O
W

S
IN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
O

PE
N

IN
G

N
EW

W
IN

D
O

W
S

TY
P.

N
EW

M
AN

D
O

O
R

N
EW

W
IN

D
O

W
S

TY
P.

N
EW

D
O

O
R

S
IN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
O

PE
N

IN
G

N
EW

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

D
O

O
R

AN
D

FR
AM

E
IN

EX
IS

TI
N

G
O

PE
N

IN
G

N
EW

M
AN

D
O

O
R

AN
D

FR
AM

E

N
EW

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

D
O

O
R

N
EW

O
VE

R
H

EA
D

D
O

O
R

S
AN

D
FR

AM
ES

IN
EX

IS
TI

N
G

O
PE

N
IN

G
,S

EE
D

O
O

R
SC

H
ED

U
LE

N
EW

D
O

O
R

S
AN

D
FR

AM
E

N
EW

ST
O

R
EF

R
O

N
T

G
LA

SS
W

AL
L

PR
O

VI
D

E
N

EW
BO

LL
AR

D
S

TY
P.

N
EW

M
AN

D
O

O
R

IN
EX

IS
TI

N
G

O
PE

N
IN

G
N

EW
D

O
O

R
S

N
EW

D
O

O
R

S

N
EW

ST
O

R
E

FR
O

N
T

SY
ST

EM
W

/L
O

W
E-

G
LA

ZI
N

G
AL

TE
R

N
AT

E:
R

E-
U

SE
EX

IS
TI

N
G

KA
LW

AL
L

FR
O

M
EX

IS
TI

N
G

O
FF

SI
TE

FO
R

D
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

N
EW

W
IN

D
O

W

N
EW

M
AN

D
O

O
R

AN
D

FR
AM

E

N
EW W
IN

D
O

W
S

N
EW

M
ES

H
SC

R
EE

N
IN

G
@

65
%

O
PE

N
ES

S

N
EW

M
ES

H
SC

R
EE

N
IN

G
@

65
%

O
PE

N
ES

S

M
ET

AL
ST

AN
D

IN
G

SE
AM

R
O

O
F

N
EW

KI
N

G
SP

AN
D

ES
IG

N
W

AL
L

R
SE

R
IE

S
21 2"

IN
SU

LA
TE

D
M

ET
AL

PA
N

EL

N
EW

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

JO
IN

T
C

O
VE

R
@

EX
IS

TI
N

G
EX

PA
N

SI
O

N
JO

IN
T

N
EW

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

JO
IN

T
C

O
VE

R
@

EX
IS

TI
N

G
EX

PA
N

SI
O

N
JO

IN
T

N
EW

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

JO
IN

T
C

O
VE

R
@

EX
IS

TI
N

G
EX

PA
N

SI
O

N
JO

IN
T

BY
M

ET
AL

PA
N

EL
M

N
F.

N
EW

KI
N

G
SP

AN
D

ES
IG

N
W

AL
L

R
SE

R
IE

S
21 2"

IN
SU

LA
TE

D
M

ET
AL

PA
N

EL

N
EW

KI
N

G
SP

AN
D

ES
IG

N
W

AL
L

R
SE

R
IE

S
21 2"

IN
SU

LA
TE

D
M

ET
AL

PA
N

EL
N

EW
KI

N
G

SP
AN

D
ES

IG
N

W
AL

L
R

SE
R

IE
S

21 2"
IN

SU
LA

TE
D

M
ET

AL
PA

N
EL

N
EW

C
EN

TR
IA

FO
R

M
AW

AL
L

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

SE
R

IE
S

2'
'

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L

FL
AT

PA
N

EL

M
ET

AL
ST

AN
D

IN
G

SE
AM

R
O

O
F

N
EW

BO
LL

AR
D

S
TY

P.

N
EW

SK
YL

IG
H

T
W

/E
-L

O
W

G
LA

ZI
N

G

N
EW

SK
YL

IG
H

T
W

/E
-L

O
W

G
LA

ZI
N

G
BE

YO
N

D

N
EW

SK
YL

IG
H

T
W

/E
-L

O
W

G
LA

ZI
N

G

M
ET

AL
ST

AN
D

IN
G

SE
AM

R
O

O
F

1

A
-4

2
2

1

A
-4

1
6

N
EW AL

U
M

IN
U

M
D

O
O

R
S

BA
SI

S
O

F
D

ES
IG

N
:

C
EN

TR
IA

FO
R

M
AW

AL
L

SE
R

IE
S

D
S6

0
AN

D
D

S5
8

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L

PR
O

FI
LE

N
EW

M
AN

D
O

O
R

A
-3

0
8

1
,2

A
-3

0
8

3
,4

A
-3

0
9

1
,2

A
-3

0
9

3
,4

A
-3

0
8

1
,2

A
-3

0
8

3
,4

A
-3

0
9

1
,2

A
-3

0
9

3
,4

A
-3

0
6

1

A
-3

0
6

2

A
-3

0
6

3

A
-3

0
6

4

A
-3

0
7

1

A
-3

0
7

2

A
-3

0
7

3

A
-3

0
6

1
A

-3
0

6

2

A
-3

0
6

3

A
-3

0
6

4

A
-3

0
7

1

A
-3

0
7

2

A
-3

0
7

3

N
EW

W
IN

D
O

W
SY

ST
EM

W
/L

O
W

-E
G

LA
ZI

N
G

BE
YO

N
D

AL
TE

R
N

AT
E:

R
E-

U
SE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
KA

LW
AL

L
FR

O
M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
FO

R
D

FA
C

IL
IT

Y

EX
IS

TI
N

G
G

AS
LI

N
E

TO
R

EM
AI

N

TW
O

PI
EC

ES
C

O
R

N
ER

BY
C

EN
TR

IA

TW
O

PI
EC

ES
C

O
R

N
ER

BY
C

EN
TR

IA

TW
O

PI
EC

ES
C

O
R

N
ER

BY
C

EN
TR

IA

N
EW

C
EN

TR
IA

FO
R

M
AW

AL
L

SE
R

IE
S

D
S6

0
2

1/
2'

'H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L

PR
O

FI
LE

N
EW

C
EN

TR
IA

FO
R

M
AW

AL
L

SE
R

IE
S

D
S6

0
2

1/
2'

'H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L

PR
O

FI
LE

N
EW

C
EN

TR
IA

FO
R

M
AW

AL
L

SE
R

IE
S

D
S6

0
2

1/
2'

'H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L

PR
O

FI
LE

TW
O

PI
EC

ES
C

O
R

N
ER

BY
C

EN
TR

IA

N
EW

W
IN

D
O

W
S

IN
EX

IS
TI

N
G

W
IN

D
O

W
S

O
PE

N
IN

G
S

N
EW

C
EN

TR
IA

FO
R

M
AW

AL
L

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

SE
R

IE
S

2'
'

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L

FL
AT

PA
N

EL

N
EW

C
EN

TR
IA

FO
R

M
AW

AL
L

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

SE
R

IE
S

2'
'H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L
FL

AT
PA

N
EL

N
EW

C
EN

TR
IA

FO
R

M
AW

AL
L

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

SE
R

IE
S

2'
'H

O
R

IZ
O

N
TA

L
FL

AT
PA

N
EL

N
EW

C
EN

TR
IA

FO
R

M
AW

AL
L

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

SE
R

IE
S

2'
'

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L

FL
AT

PA
N

EL

N
EW

C
EN

TR
IA

FO
R

M
AW

AL
L

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

SE
R

IE
S

2'
'

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

TA
L

FL
AT

PA
N

EL



T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com/lighting T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

Rev. Date: V11 09/27/2016

Ordering Information
Fully assembled luminaire is composed of two components that must be ordered separately:
Example: Mount: OSQ-AASV + Luminaire: OSQ-A-NM-2ME-B-40K-UL-SV 

Mount (Luminaire must be ordered separately)

OSQ-

OSQ-AA Adjustable Arm
OSQ-DA Direct Arm

Color Options: SV Silver 
BK Black

BZ Bronze
WH White

OSQ Series
OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire – Medium 

Luminaire (Mount must be ordered separately)

OSQ A NM

Product Version Mounting Optic
Input 
Power  
Designator

CCT Voltage
Color  
Options

Options

OSQ A NM
No Mount 2ME*

Type II 
Medium
3ME*
Type III 
Medium

4ME*
Type IV 
Medium

B
86W
K
130W

30K
3000K
40K
4000K 
57K
5700K

UL
Universal
120-277V
UH
Universal
347-480V

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver 
WH
White

DIM 0-10V Dimming
 - Control by others
 - Refer to Dimming spec sheet for 
details

 - Can't exceed wattage of specified input 
power designator

F Fuse
 - When code dictates fusing, use time 
delay fuse

ML Multi-Level
 - Refer to ML spec sheet for details
 - High: 100%, Low: 30%
 - Available with UL voltage only
 - Intended for downlight applications 
at 0˚ tilt

PML    Programmable Multi-Level, 20-40' 
  Mounting Height
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Available with UL voltage only
 - Intended for downlight applications 
at 0˚ tilt

PML2  Programmable Multi-Level, 10-30' 
  Mounting Height
 - Refer to PML spec sheet for details
 - Available with UL voltage only
 - Intended for downlight applications 
at 0˚ tilt

Q9 Field Adjustable Output
 - Refer to Field Adjustable Output 
spec sheet for details

R NEMA® Photocell Receptacle
 - Intended for downlight applications 
with maximum 45˚ tilt

 - 3-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.10
 - Photocell and shorting cap by 
others

RL Rotate Left
 - LED and optic are rotated to the left

RR Rotate Right
 - LED and optic are rotated to the 
right

* Available with Backlight Shield when ordered with field-installed accessory (see table above)

Product Description
The OSQ™ Area/Flood luminaire blends extreme optical control, advanced thermal management 
and modern, clean aesthetics. Built to last, the housing is rugged cast aluminum with an integral, 
weathertight LED driver compartment. Versatile mounting configurations offer simple installation. 
Its slim, low-profile design minimizes wind load requirements and blends seamlessly into the 
site providing even, quality illumination. The ‘B’ Input power designator is a suitable upgrade for 
HID applications up to 250 Watt, and the 'K’ Input power designator is a suitable upgrade for HID 
applications up to 400 Watt. 
Applications: Parking lots, walkways, campuses, car dealerships, office complexes, and 
internal roadways

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Backlight Shield
OSQ-BLSMF 
– Front facing optics
OSQ-BLSMR 
– Rotated optics

Hand-Held Remote
XA-SENSREM
- For successful implementation of the programmable multi-level option,  
   a minimum of one hand-held remote is required

NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ optic

Made in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

Initial Delivered Lumens: Up to 17,291

Efficacy: Up to 136 LPW

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (4000K & 5700K; 3000K asymmetric optics); 80 CRI (3000K symmetric optics)

CCT: 3000K (+/- 300K), 4000K (+/- 300K), 5700K (+/- 500K)

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish 

Performance Summary

DA Mount

19.0"
(482mm)

10.6"
(269mm)

3.1"
(79mm)

3.8"
(97mm)

NEMA® Photocell
Receptacle location
(ordered as an option)

8.1"
(206mm)

3.1"
(79mm)

19.0"
(482mm)

3.8"
(97mm)

4.8"
(122mm)

NEMA® Photocell
Receptacle location
(ordered as an option)

27.6"
(701mm)

25.0"
(635mm)

† See http://lighting.cree.com/warranty for warranty terms

Weight

26.5 lbs. (12kg)

5ME
Type V 
Medium
5SH
Type V 
Short
WSN
Wide 
Sign
15D
15˚ 
Flood

25D
25˚ 
Flood
40D
40˚ 
Flood
60D
60˚ 
Flood

Symmetric

Asymmetric

https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?7103742OJ86G62I27486482
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?7103742OJ86G62I27486482
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?7105354OL18X21I27471473
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?7105354OL18X21I27471473
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?11771499OY74R53I27481479
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?11771499OY74R53I27481479
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?11771499OY74R53I27481479
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?11771499OY74R53I27481479
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?9290208OT76Q87I33723722
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?9290208OT76Q87I33723722
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?9290208OT76Q87I33723722


T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com/lighting T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

Product Specifications

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• Slim, low profile design minimizes wind load requirements

• Luminaire housing is rugged die cast aluminum with an integral, 
weathertight LED driver compartment and high performance heat sink

• Convenient interlocking mounting method on direct arm mount. 
Mounting adaptor is rugged die cast aluminum and mounts to 3-6" 
(76-152mm) square or round pole, secured by two 5/16-18 UNC bolts 
spaced on 2" (51mm) centers

• Mounting for the adjustable arm mount adaptor is rugged die cast 
aluminum and mounts to 2" (51mm) IP, 2.375" (60mm) O.D. tenon

• Adjustable arm mount can be adjusted 180˚ in 2.5˚ increments

• Designed for uplight and downlight applications

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer 
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to 
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Silver, bronze, black, 
and white are available

• Weight: 26.5 lbs. (12kg)

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers

• Power Factor:  > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should 
be used to address inrush current

• 10V Source Current: 0.15mA

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed
• Suitable for wet locations

• Enclosure rated IP66 per IEC 60529 when ordered without R option

• Consult factory for CE Certified products

• Certified to ANSI C136.31-2001, 3G bridge and overpass vibration 
standards

• 10kV surge suppression protection tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI 
C62.41.2

• Meets FCC Part 15 , Subpart B, Class A standards for conducted and 
radiated emissions

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of 
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

• DLC and DLC Premium qualified versions available. Some exceptions 
apply. Please refer to www.designlights.org/QPL for most current 
information

• RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details

• Dark Sky Friendly, IDA Approved when ordered with 30K CCT. Please 
refer to http://darksky.org/fsa/fsa-products/for most current information

Electrical Data*

Input Power
Designator

System Watts
120-480V

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

B 86 0.73 0.43 0.37 0.32 0.25 0.19

K 130 1.09 0.65 0.56 0.49 0.38 0.28

OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire – Medium

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-480V +/-10%

19.0"
(482mm)

10.6"
(269mm)

3.1"
(79mm)

3.8"
(97mm)

NEMA® Photocell
Receptacle location
(ordered as an option)

8.1"
(206mm)

3.1"
(79mm)

19.0"
(482mm)

3.8"
(97mm)

4.8"
(122mm)

NEMA® Photocell
Receptacle location
(ordered as an option)

27.6"
(701mm)

25.0"
(635mm)

AA Mount
Weight

26.5 lbs. (12kg)

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C (77˚F) are calculated per TM-21 based on LM-80 data and in-situ luminaire testing
2 In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Projected Values represent interpolated value based on time durations that are 
  within six times (6X) the IESNA LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing ((DUT) i.e. the 
  packaged LED chip)
3 In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Calculated Values represent time durations that exceed six times (6X) the IESNA 
  LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing ((DUT) i.e. the packaged LED chip)

Recommended OSQ Series Lumen Maintenance Factors (LMF)1

Ambient Optic Initial
LMF

25K hr
Projected2

LMF

50K hr
Projected2

LMF

75K hr
Projected2

LMF

100K hr
Calculated3

LMF

5˚C (41˚F)
Asymmetric 1.04 0.99 0.93 0.89 0.84

Symmetric 1.05 1.00 0.963 0.923 0.883

10˚C 
(50˚F)

Asymmetric 1.03 0.98 0.93 0.88 0.83

Symmetric 1.04 0.99 0.953 0.913 0.873

15˚C 
(59˚F)

Asymmetric 1.02 0.97 0.92 0.87 0.82

Symmetric 1.02 0.98 0.943 0.903 0.873

20˚C 
(68˚F)

Asymmetric 1.01 0.96 0.91 0.86 0.82

Symmetric 1.01 0.96 0.923 0.883 0.853

25˚C 
(77˚F)

Asymmetric 1.00 0.95 0.90 0.85 0.81

Symmetric 1.00 0.95 0.913 0.883 0.843



T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com/lighting T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

Photometry
All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IESNA LM-79-08 standards by a NVLAP accredited laboratory. To obtain an IES file specific to your project 
consult: http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series 

OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire – Medium

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:  
     www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

Type II Medium w/BLS Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM 
15 11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 

Per TM 
15 11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM 
15 11

B 8,251 B2 U0 G2 8,779 B2 U0 G2 8,950 B2 U0 G2

K 12,312 B2 U0 G2 13,032 B2 U0 G2 13,286 B2 U0 G2

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:  
     www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

Type III Medium w/BLS Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM-
15-11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 

Per TM-
15-11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM-
15-11

B 8,477 B1 U0 G2 9,019 B1 U0 G2 9,196 B1 U0 G2

K 12,649 B2 U0 G2 13,389 B2 U0 G2 13,650 B2 U0 G2

OSQ-A-**-2ME-B-40K-UL w/OSQ-BLSMF
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 8,779
Initial FC at grade

60˚

80' 80'

20'

20'

40'

0m

6.1

6.1

12.2

12.2

40' 40'60' 60'20' 20'0'

12.218.3 6.1 0m 6.1 12.2 18.324.4 24.4

0'
CURB LINE

40'

30.5 30.5

30.5

30.5
36.636.6

100'
100' 100'

100'

120' 120'

18.3

18.3

60'

24.4

24.4

80'

80'

60'

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

21.2.1
.5

OSQ-A-**-3ME-B-40K-UL w/OSQ-BLSMF
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 9,019
Initial FC at grade

60˚

80' 80'

20'

20'

40'

0m

6.1

6.1

12.2

12.2

40' 40'60' 60'20' 20'0'

12.218.3 6.1 0m 6.1 12.2 18.324.4 24.4

0'
CURB LINE

40'

30.5 30.5

30.5

30.5
36.636.6

100'
100' 100'

100'

120' 120'

18.3

18.3

60'

24.4

24.4

80'

80'

60'

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

2
1.5.2.1

CESTL Test Report #: PL07700-001A
OSQ-A-**-2ME-U-57K-UL w/OSQ-BLSLF
Initial Delivered Lumens: 22,822

5336

16007

21342

10671

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

CESTL Test Report #: PL07699-001A
OSQ-A-**-3ME-U-57K-UL w/OSQ-BLSLF
Initial Delivered Lumens: 23,601

4451

13354

17805

8903

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:  
     www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

2ME

RESTL Test Report #: PL08877-001
OSQ-A-**-2ME-B-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 10,381

2015

6046

8061

4031

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

OSQ-A-**-2ME-B-40K-UL
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,424
Initial FC at grade

80'

20'

20'

40'

12.2

6.1

0m

6.1

40'60' 20' 0' 20' 40' 60'

12.218.3 6.1 0m 6.1 12.2 18.3

80'

24.4 24.4

18.3

0'

CURB LINE

40'

18.3

30.5 30.5

100' 100'

24.4

12.2

60'

80' 24.4

60'

2 1 .5 .2

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

80'

.1

60˚
Type II Medium Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM-
15-11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM-
15-11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM-
15-11

B 10,738 B2 U0 G2 11,424 B2 U0 G2 11,648 B2 U0 G2

K 16,022 B3 U0 G3 16,959 B3 U0 G3 17,291 B3 U0 G3

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:  
     www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

3ME

RESTL Test Report #: PL08876-001A
OSQ-A-**-3ME-B-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 10,421

1641

4924

6566

3283

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

OSQ-A-**-3ME-B-40K-UL
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,424
Initial FC at grade

60˚

80' 80'

20'

20'

40'

0m

6.1

6.1

12.2

12.2

40' 40'60' 60'20' 20'0'

12.218.3 6.1 0m 6.1 12.2 18.324.4 24.4

0'
CURB LINE

40'

30.5 30.5

30.5

30.5
36.636.6

100'
100' 100'

100'

120' 120'

18.3

18.3

60'

24.4

24.4

80'

80'

60'

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

1.5.2.1 2

Type III Medium Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM 
15 11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM 
15 11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM 
15 11

B 10,738 B3 U0 G3 11,424 B3 U0 G3 11,648 B3 U0 G3

K 16,022 B3 U0 G3 16,959 B3 U0 G3 17,291 B3 U0 G3



T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com/lighting T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire – Medium

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:  
     www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

Type IV Medium w/BLS Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM 
15 11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 

Per TM 
15 11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM 
15 11

B 8,251 B1 U0 G2 8,779 B1 U0 G2 8,950 B1 U0 G2

K 12,312 B2 U0 G2 13,032 B2 U0 G2 13,286 B2 U0 G2

OSQ-A-**-4ME-B-40K-UL w/OSQ-BLSMF
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 8,779
Initial FC at grade

45˚

80' 80'

20'

20'

40'

0m

6.1

6.1

12.2

12.2

40' 40'60' 60'20' 20'0'

12.218.3 6.1 0m 6.1 12.2 18.324.4 24.4

0'
CURB LINE

40'

30.5 30.5

30.5

36.636.6

100'

100' 100'120' 120'

18.3

18.3

60'

24.4

24.4

80'

60'

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

2

1

.5
.2

.1

80'

120' 36.6

CESTL Test Report #: PL07692-001A
OSQ-A-**-4ME-U-57K-UL w/OSQ-BLSLF
Initial Delivered Lumens: 22,793

4838

14513

19350

9675

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

Photometry
All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IESNA LM-79-08 standards by a NVLAP accredited laboratory. To obtain an IES file specific to your project 
consult: http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series 

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:  
     www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tiltt

4ME

RESTL Test Report #: PL08878-001A
OSQ-A-**-4ME-B-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 10,230

1796

5389

7185

3592

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

OSQ-A-**-4ME-B-40K-UL
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,424
Initial FC at grade

Type IV Medium Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM-
15-11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM-
15-11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM-
15-11

B 10,738 B2 U0 G2 11,424 B2 U0 G2 11,648 B2 U0 G2

K 16,022 B3 U0 G3 16,959 B3 U0 G3 17,291 B3 U0 G3

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:  
     www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

5ME

CESTL Test Report #: PL08101-001C
OSQ-A-**-5ME-B-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 9,304 

969

2906

3875

1937

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

OSQ-A-**-5ME-B-40K-UL
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 10,867
Initial FC at grade

45˚

80' 80'

20'

20'

40'

0m

6.1

6.1

12.2

12.2

40' 40'60' 60'20' 20'0'

12.218.3 6.1 0m 6.1 12.2 18.324.4 24.4

0'
CURB LINE

40'

30.5 30.5

30.5

30.5
36.636.6

100'
100' 100'

100'

120' 120'

18.3

18.3

60'

24.4

24.4

80'

80'

60'

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

.5

.2

.1

1

.5

Type V Medium Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM-
15-11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM-
15-11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM-
15-11

B 9,387 B3 U0 G3 10,867 B4 U0 G4 11,056  B4 U0 G4

K 13,819 B4 U0 G4 15,999 B4 U0 G5 16,277  B4 U0 G5

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:  
     www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

5SH

CESTL Test Report #: PL08102-001B
OSQ-A-**-5SH-B-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 9,935 

1054

3162

4217

2108

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

OSQ-A-**-5SH-B-40K-UL
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,478
Initial FC at grade

65˚

80' 80'

20'

20'

40'

0m

6.1

6.1

12.2

12.2

40' 40'60' 60'20' 20'0'

12.218.3 6.1 0m 6.1 12.2 18.324.4 24.4

0'
CURB LINE

40'

30.5 30.5

30.5

30.5
36.636.6

100'
100' 100'

100'

120' 120'

18.3

18.3

60'

24.4

24.4

80'

80'

60'

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

.5

.2

.1

1

Type V Short Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM 
15 11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM 
15 11

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

BUG
Ratings** 
Per TM 
15 11

B 9,914 B4 U0 G3 11,478 B4 U0 G3 11,678 B4 U0 G3

K 14,595 B4 U0 G3 16,897 B4 U0 G3 17,191 B4 U0 G3

45˚

80' 80'

20'

20'

40'

0m

6.1

6.1

12.2

12.2

40' 40'60' 60'20' 20'0'

12.218.3 6.1 0m 6.1 12.2 18.324.4 24.4

0'
CURB LINE

40'

30.5 30.5

30.5

36.636.6

100'

100' 100'120' 120'

18.3

18.3

60'

24.4

24.4

80'

60'

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

2

1

.5

.2.1

80'

120' 36.6



T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com/lighting T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire – Medium

CESTL Test Report #: PL07689-001A
OSQ-A-**-15D-U-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 23,254

36214

108641

144855

72428

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

30˚

OSQ-A-**-15D-B-40K-UL
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G., 60˚ Tilt
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,478
Initial FC at grade

  

20'

20'

0'

0m 6.1 12.2 18.3 24.4 30.5 36.6 42.7

40'

40'

60'

60'

20'0' 40' 60' 80' 100' 120' 140'

0m

6.1

6.1

12.2

12.2

18.3

18.3

80'

80'

160' 180'

48.8

24.4

24.4
54.96.1

20'

10
5 2 1 .5

.2 .1

CESTL Test Report #: PL07687-001A
OSQ-A-**-25D-U-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 23,265

20722

62167

82889

41445

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

30˚

OSQ-A-**-25D-B-40K-UL
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G., 60˚ Tilt
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,478
Initial FC at grade

  

20'

20'

0'

0m 6.1 12.2 18.3 24.4 30.5 36.6 42.7

40'

40'

60'

60'

20'0' 40' 60' 80' 100' 120' 140'

0m

6.1

6.1

12.2

12.2

18.3

18.3

80'

80'

160' 180'

48.8

24.4

24.4
54.9

20'

6.1

25 1 .5 .110 .2

CESTL Test Report #: PL07697-001A
OSQ-A-**-40D-U-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 22,943

13508

40523

54031

27015

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

30˚

OSQ-A-**-40D-B-40K-UL
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G., 60˚ Tilt
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,478
Initial FC at grade

  

20'

20'

0'

0m 6.1 12.2 18.3 24.4 30.5 36.6 42.7

40'

40'

60'

60'

20'0' 40' 60' 80' 100' 120' 140'

0m

6.1

6.1

12.2

12.2

18.3

18.3

80'

80'

160' 180'

48.8

24.4

24.4
54.9

20'

6.1

10
.5 .2 .15 2 1

Photometry
All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IESNA LM-79-08 standards by a NVLAP accredited laboratory. To obtain an IES file specific to your project 
consult: http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series 

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens 

15D

25D

15˚ Flood Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

B 9,914 11,478 11,678 

K 14,595 16,897 17,191 

25˚ Flood Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

B 9,914 11,478 11,678 

K 14,595 16,897 17,191 

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens

40D

40˚ Flood Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

B 9,914 11,478 11,678 

K 14,595 16,897 17,191 



T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com/lighting T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire – Medium

Photometry
All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IESNA LM-79-08 standards by a NVLAP accredited laboratory. To obtain an IES file specific to your project 
consult: http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series 

CESTL Test Report #: PL08100-001B
OSQ-A-**-60D-B-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 10,079

3122

9366

12489

6244

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

30˚

OSQ-A-**-60D-B-40K-UL
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G., 60˚ Tilt
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,478
Initial FC at grade

  

20'

20'

0'

0m 6.1 12.2 18.3 24.4 30.5 36.6 42.7

40'

40'

60'

60'

20'0' 40' 60' 80' 100' 120' 140'

0m

6.1

6.1

12.2

12.2

18.3

18.3

80'

80'

160' 180'

48.8

24.4

24.4
54.9

20'

6.1

2
5

1 .5
.2

.1

CESTL Test Report #: PL07695-001A
OSQ-A-**-WSN-U-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 23,116

3834

11502

15337

7668

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

120˚120˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚60˚

30˚

150˚ 150˚

30˚

OSQ-A-**-WSN-B-40K-UL
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G., 60˚ Tilt 
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,478
Initial FC at grade

  

2

1

.2 .1

.5

0'

0m

0m

6.1

6.1

6.1

12.2

12.2

12.2

18.3

18.3

18.3

24.4

24.4

24.4

30.5

30.5

36.6

36.6

30.5

36.6 42.7 48.8 54.9

0'

20'

20'

20'

40'

40'

40'

60'

60'

60'

80' 100'

80'

80'

120'

100'

100'

120'

120'
140' 160' 180'20'40'

6.112.2

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens

60D

60˚ Flood Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

B 9,914 11,478 11,678 

K 14,595 16,897 17,191 

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens 

Wide Sign Distribution

Input 
Power
Designator

3000K 4000K 5700K

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

Initial
Delivered
Lumens*

B 9,914 11,478 11,678 

K 14,595 16,897 17,191 

WSN



T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com/lighting T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire – Medium

Luminaire EPA

Fixed Arm Mount – OSQ-DA Weight: 26.5 lbs. (12kg)

Single 2 @ 180˚ 2 @ 90˚ 3 @ 90˚ 3 @ 120˚ 4 @ 90˚

0.74 1.48 1.19 1.93 1.63 2.38

Adjustable Arm Mount – OSQ-AA  Weight: 26.5 lbs. (12kg)  

Single 2 @ 180˚ 2 @ 90˚ 3 @ 90˚ 3 @ 120˚ 3 @ 180˚ 4 @ 180˚ 4 @ 90˚

Tenon Configuration (0˚-80˚ Tilt); If used with Cree tenons, please add tenon EPA with Luminaire EPA 

PB-1A*; PT-1; PW-
1A3**

PB-2A*; PB-2R2.375;  
PD-2A4(180);  
PT-2(180); PW-2A3**

PB-2A*; PD-2A4(90); 
PT-2(90)

PB-3A*; PD-3A4(90); 
PT-3(90)

PB-3A*; PT-3(120) PB-3A*; PB-3R2.375 PB-4A*(180)
PB-4A*(90); 
PB-4R2.375;  
PD-4A4(90); PT-4(90)

0˚ Tilt

0.74 1.48 1.19 1.93 1.63 3.33 4.66 2.38

10˚ Tilt

0.75 1.48 1.49 2.23 2.15 4.22 5.84 2.98

20˚ Tilt

1.12 1.48 1.86 2.60 2.85 5.31 7.32 3.72

30˚ Tilt

1.46 1.48 2.20 2.94 3.56 6.34 8.68 4.40

45˚ Tilt

1.96 1.96 2.69 3.43 4.54 7.83 10.68 5.38

60˚ Tilt

2.33 2.33 3.07 3.81 5.11 8.94 12.16 6.14

70˚ Tilt

2.49 2.49 3.23 3.97 5.11 9.43 12.80 6.46

80˚ Tilt

2.58 2.58 3.32 4.06 5.11 9.71 13.16 6.64

Tenon Configuration (90˚ Tilt); If used with Cree tenons, please add tenon EPA with Luminaire EPA

PB-1A*; PT-1; PW-
1A3**

PB-2A*; PB-2R2.375;  
PD-2A4(180);  
PT-2(180); PW-2A3**

PB-2A* PB-3A* PB-3A*; PT-3(120) PB-3A*; PB-3R2.375 PB-4A*(180)
PB-4A*(90);  
PB-4R2.375

90˚ Tilt

2.61 2.61 4.44 6.05 5.11 9.79 13.28 10.39

  * Specify pole size: 3 (3"), 4 (4"), 5 (5"), or 6 (6") for single, double or triple luminaire orientation or 4 (4"), 5 (5"), or 6 (6") for quad luminaire orientation
** These EPA values must be multiplied by the following ratio: Fixture Mounting Height/Total Pole Height. Specify pole size: 3 (3"), 4 (4"), 5 (5"), or 6 (6")



T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com/lighting T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

© 2016 Cree, Inc. and/or one of its subsidiaries. All rights reserved. For informational purposes only. Content is subject to change.  
Patent www.cree.com/patents. Cree®, NanoOptic®, and Colorfast DeltaGuard® are registered trademarks, and the Cree logo, Precision 
Delivery Grid™ and OSQ™ are trademarks of Cree, Inc. The UL logo is a registered trademark of UL LLC. NEMA® is a registered trademark 
of the National Electrical Manufacturers Association. The DLC QPL logo is a registered trademark, and the DLC QPL Premium logo is a 
trademark of Northeast Energy Efficiency Partnerships, Inc.

OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire – Medium

  * Specify pole size: 3 (3"), 4 (4"), 5 (5"), or 6 (6") for single, double or triple 
     luminaire orientation or 4 (4"), 5 (5"), or 6 (6") for quad luminaire orientation
** These EPA values must be multiplied by the following ratio: Fixture Mounting 
     Height/Total Pole Height. Specify pole size: 3 (3"), 4 (4"), 5 (5"), or 6 (6")

Tenon EPA

Part Number EPA

PB-1A* None

PB-2A* 0.82

PB-3A* 1.52

PB-4A*(180) 2.22

PB-4A*(90) 1.11

PB-2R2.375 0.92

PB-3R2.375 1.62

PB-4R2.375 2.32

PD Series Tenons 0.09

PT Series Tenons 0.10

PW-1A3** 0.47

PW-2A3** 0.94

WM-2 0.08

WM-4 0.25

WM-DM None

Tenons and Brackets‡ (must specify color)

Square Internal Mount Vertical Tenons (Steel)
- Mounts to 3-6" (76-152mm) square aluminum or steel 
   poles
PB-1A* – Single PB-4A*(90) – 90˚ Quad
PB-2A* – 180˚ Twin PB-4A*(180) – 180˚ Quad
PB-3A* – 180˚ Triple

Square Internal Mount Horizontal Tenons (Aluminum)
- Mounts to 4" (102mm) square aluminum or steel poles
PD-2A4(90) – 90˚ Twin PD-3A4(90) – 90˚ Triple
PD-2A4(180) – 180˚ Twin PD-4A4(90) – 90˚ Quad

Wall Mount Brackets
- Mounts to wall or roof
WM-2 – Horizontal for OSQ-AA mount
WM-4 – L-Shape for OSQ-AA mount
WM-DM – Plate for OSQ-DA mount

Round External Mount Vertical Tenons (Steel)
- Mounts to 2.375" (60mm) O.D. round aluminum or steel poles  
   or tenons
PB-2R2.375 – Twin PB-4R2.375 – Quad
PB-3R2.375 – Triple

Round External Mount Horizontal Tenons (Aluminum)
- Mounts to 2.375" (60mm) O.D. round aluminum or steel poles  
   or tenons
- Mounts to square pole with PB-1A* tenon
PT-1 – Single (Vertical) PT-3(90) – 90˚ Triple
PT-2(90) – 90˚ Twin  PT-4(90) – 90˚ Quad
PT-2(180) – 180˚ Twin

Mid-Pole Bracket 
- Mounts to square pole
PW-1A3** – Single PW-2A3** – Double

Ground Mount Post
- For ground mounted flood luminaires
PGM-1 - for OSQ-AA mount

Compatibility with OSQ-DA Direct Mount Bracket

Input Power Designator 2 @ 90˚ 2 @ 180˚ 3 @ 90˚ 3 @ 120˚ 4 @ 90˚

3" Square

B & K N/A ü N/A N/A N/A

3" Round

B & K N/A ü N/A N/A N/A

4" Square

B & K ü ü ü N/A ü

4" Round

B & K ü ü ü ü ü

5" Square

B & K ü ü ü N/A ü

5" Round

B & K ü ü ü ü ü

6" Square

B & K ü ü ü N/A ü

6" Round

B & K ü ü ü ü ü

Direct Mount Configurations

‡ Refer to the Bracket and Tenons spec sheet for more details

https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?22244076OT35W98I39157056


Weight

9.5 lbs. (4.3kg)

T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com/lighting T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

Rev. Date: V7 08/11/2016

XSP Series
XSPW™ LED Wall Mount Luminaire 

Ordering Information
Example: XSPW-A-0-2-F-C-U-Z 

XSPW A 0

Product Version Mounting Optic Modules
Input Power 
Designator

Voltage
Color  
Options

Options

XSPW A 0
Wall

2
Type II Medium
3
Type III Medium

F
4000K
M
5700K

C
42W
G
25W

U
Universal
120-277V
1
120V
2
208-277V
6*
347V

S
Silver
T
Black
W
White
Z
Bronze 

K Multi-Level
 - Refer to ML spec sheet for details
 - Available with Input Power Designator C only
 - Available with U voltage only

P Photocell
 - Not available with K option
 - Must specify 1, 2, or 6 voltage

* Available in Canada only. 347V utilizes magnetic step-down transformer. For input power for 347V, refer to the Electrical Data table
NOTE: Price adder may apply depending on configuration

Product Description
The XSPW™ LED wall mount luminaire has a slim, low profile design intended for outdoor wall 
mounted applications. The rugged lightweight aluminum housing and mounting box are designed 
for installation over standard single gang J-Boxes and mud ring single gang J-Boxes. The luminaire 
allows for through-wired or conduit entry from the top, bottom, sides and rear. The housing design is 
intended specifically for LED technology including a weathertight LED driver compartment and thermal 
management. Optic design features industry-leading NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ system in 
multiple distributions. 
Applications: General area and security lighting

NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ optic

Made in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI

CCT : 4000K (+/- 300K), 5700K (+/- 500K)

Limited Warranty†: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish

Performance Summary
9.3"

(236mm)

12"
(305mm)

4.8"
(122mm) 3.8"

(97mm)

Multi-Level Sensor location
(ordered as an option)

Accessories 

† See http://lighting.cree.com/warranty for warranty terms

Field-Installed

Beauty Plate
WM-PLT12** - 12" (305mm) Square
WM-PMT14** - 14" (356mm) Square
- Covers holes left by incumbent wall packs

** Must specify color

https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?7105354OL18X21I27471473
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?7105354OL18X21I27471473


T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com/lighting T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

Product Specifications
CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• Slim, low profile design

• Luminaire housing specifically designed for LED applications with 
advanced LED thermal management and driver

• Luminaire mounting box designed for installation over standard single 
gang J-Boxes and mud ring single gang J-Boxes

• Luminaire can also be direct mounted to a wall and surface wired

• Secures to wall with four 3/16" (5mm) screws (by others)

• Conduit entry from top, bottom, sides, and rear

• Designed and UL approved for easy through-wiring

• Designed for downlight applications only

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-coat epoxy primer 
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to 
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Silver, black, white and 
bronze are available

• Weight: 9.5lbs. (4.3kg)

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347V, 50/60Hz

• Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• Class 2 driver

• Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should 
be used to address inrush current

• C Input Power Designator is designed with 0-10V dimming capabilities 
standard. Controls by others

• 10V Source Current: 0.15 mA

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed 

• Suitable for wet locations

• Enclosure rated IP66 per IEC 60529

• DLC qualified. Please refer to www.designlights.org/QPL for most  
current information

• 10kV surge suppression protection tested in accordance with  
IEEE/ANSI C62.41.2

• Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A standards for conducted and 
radiated emissions

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of 
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

• RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details

Electrical Data*

Input 
Power 
Designator

System 
Watts
120-277V

System 
Watts
347V

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V

C 42 46 0.36 0.21 0.19 0.16 0.14

G 25 27 0.22 0.13 0.11 0.10 0.08

XSPW™ LED Wall Mount Luminaire

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-347V +/- 10%

Recommended XSPW Series Lumen Maintenance Factors (LMF)1

Ambient
Input 
Power  
Designator

Initial
LMF

25K hr
Projected2

LMF

50K hr
Projected2

LMF

75K hr
Projected2

LMF

100K hr
Calculated3

LMF

5˚C
(41˚F)

C
1.04 1.02 1.01 1.00 1.00

G

10˚C
(50˚F)

C
1.03 1.01 1.00 0.99 0.99

G

15˚C
(59˚F)

C
1.02 1.00 0.99 0.98 0.98

G

20˚C
(68˚F)

C
1.01 0.99 0.98 0.97 0.97

G

25˚C
(77˚F)

C
1.00 0.98 0.97 0.96 0.96

G

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C (77˚F) are calculated per TM-21 based on LM-80 data and in-situ luminaire testing
2 In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Projected Values represent interpolated value based on time durations that are 
  within six times (6X) the IESNA LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing ((DUT) i.e. the 
  packaged LED chip)
3 In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Calculated Values represent time durations that exceed six times (6X) the IESNA  
  LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing ((DUT) i.e. the packaged LED chip)



T  (800) 236-6800    F  (262) 504-5415US:  lighting.cree.com/lighting T  (800) 473-1234    F  (800) 890-7507Canada:  www.cree.com/canada

Photometry
All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IESNA LM-79-08 standards by a NVLAP accredited laboratory. To obtain an IES file specific to your project 
consult: http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/wall-mount/xsp-series-wall 

XSPW™ LED Wall Mount Luminaire

© 2016 Cree, Inc. and/or one of its subsidiaries. All rights reserved. For informational purposes only. Content is subject to change. 
Patent www.cree.com/patents. Cree®, NanoOptic®, and Colorfast DeltaGuard® are registered trademarks, and the  Cree logo, 
XSPW™ and Precision Delivery Grid™ are trademarks of Cree, Inc. The UL logo is a registered trademark of UL LLC. The DLC QPL 
logo is a registered trademark of Northeast Energy Efficiency Partnerships, Inc.

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:  
     www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf 

2

CESTL Test Report #: 2014-0017
XSPW-A-*-2-F-G-U-S
Initial Delivered Lumens: 2,739

576

1727

2302

1151

150˚

120˚ 120˚

60˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚

30˚

150˚

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

XSPW-A-*-2-F-C-U-S
Mounting Height: 10' (3.0m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 3,819
Initial FC at grade

CURB LINE

60˚

40'

10'

10'

20'

3.0

0m

3.0

6.1

20'30' 10' 0' 10' 20' 30'

6.19.1 3.0 0m 3.0 6.1 9.1

40'

12.2 12.2

0'

20' 6.1

9.1

9.130'

30'

5

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

21.5.2.1

Type II Medium Distribution

Input 
Power  
Designator

4000K 5700K

Initial Delivered
Lumens*

BUG Ratings** 
Per TM-15-11

Initial Delivered
Lumens*

BUG Ratings** 
Per TM-15-11

C 3,819 B1 U0 G1 4,109 B1 U0 G1

G 2,529 B1 U0 G1 2,722 B1 U0 G1

XSPW-A-*-2-F-G-U-S
Mounting Height: 10' (3.0m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 2,529
Initial FC at grade

60˚

40'

10'

10'

20'

3.0

0m

3.0

6.1

20'30' 10' 0' 10' 20' 30'

6.19.1 3.0 0m 3.0 6.1 9.1

40'

12.2 12.2

0'

20' 6.1

9.130'

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

5
2.5 1.2.1

CURB LINE

* Initial delivered lumens at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered 
   lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:  
     www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. 

3

CESTL Test Report #: 2014-0018
XSPW-A-*-3-F-C-U-S
Initial Delivered Lumens: 4,187

688

2063

2750

1375

150˚

120˚ 120˚

60˚

90˚ 90˚

60˚

30˚

150˚

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

XSPW-A-*-3-F-C-U-S
Mounting Height: 10' (3.0m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 3,819
Initial FC at grade

45˚

40'

10'

10'

20'

3.0

0m

3.0

6.1

20'30' 10' 0' 10' 20' 30'

6.19.1 3.0 0m 3.0 6.1 9.1

40'

12.2 12.2

0'

20' 6.1

9.130'

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

5

.5.2

21

.1

CURB LINE

Type III Medium Distribution

Input 
Power  
Designator

4000K 5700K

Initial Delivered
Lumens*

BUG Ratings** 
Per TM-15-11

Initial Delivered
Lumens*

BUG Ratings** 
Per TM-15-11

C 3,819 B1 U0 G1 4,109 B1 U0 G1

G 2,529 B1 U0 G1 2,722 B1 U0 G1

XSPW-A-*-3-F-G-U-S
Mounting Height: 10' (3.0m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 2,529
Initial FC at grade

45˚

40'

10'

10'

20'

3.0

0m

3.0

6.1

20'30' 10' 0' 10' 20' 30'

6.19.1 3.0 0m 3.0 6.1 9.1

40'

12.2 12.2

0'

20' 6.1

9.130'

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

5
2.5 1.2.1

CURB LINE

CESTL Test Report #: 2014-0019
XSPW-A-*-3-F-G-U-S
Initial Delivered Lumens: 2,692

444

1332

1776

888

150°

120° 120°

60°

90° 90°

60°

30°

150°

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.



DSXW1 LED

Series LEDs Drive Current Color temperature Distribution Voltage Mounting Control Options

DSXW1 LED 10C 10 LEDs 
(one 
engine)

20C 20 LEDs 
(two 
engines)

350 350 mA
530 530 mA
700 700 mA
1000 1000 mA 

(1 A)

30K 3000 K
40K 4000 K
50K 5000 K
AMBPC Amber 

phosphor 
converted

T2S Type II Short
T2M Type II Medium
T3S Type III Short
T3M Type III Medium
T4M Type IV Medium
TFTM Forward Throw 

Medium
ASYDF Asymmetric 

diffuse

MVOLT 1

120 1

208 1

240 1

277 1

347 2

480 2

Shipped included

(blank) Surface 
mounting 
bracket

BBW Surface-
mounted 
back box 
(for conduit 
entry) 3

Shipped installed
PE Photoelectric cell, button type 4

DMG 0-10V dimming driver (no controls)
PIR 180° motion/ambient light sensor, <15’ mtg ht 5

PIRH 180° motion/ambient light sensor, 15-30’ mtg ht 5

PIR1FC3V Motion/ambient sensor, 8-15' mounting height, ambi-
ent sensor enabled at 1fc5

PIRH1FC3V Motion/ambient sensor, 15-30' mounting height, 
ambient sensor enabled at 1fc5

ELCW Emergency battery backup (includes external compo-
nent enclosure) 6

Other Options Finish (required) 

Shipped installed Shipped separately 8

SF Single fuse (120, 277 or 347V) 7 BSW Bird-deterrent spikes
DF Double fuse (208, 240 or 480V) 7 WG Wire guard
HS House-side shield 8 VG Vandal guard
SPD Separate surge protection 9 DDL Diffused drop lens

DDBXD Dark bronze DSSXD Sandstone DWHGXD Textured white
DBLXD Black DDBTXD Textured dark bronze DSSTXD Textured sandstone
DNAXD Natural aluminum DBLBXD Textured black
DWHXD White DNATXD Textured natural aluminum

D-Series Size 1
LED Wall Luminaire

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 40K T3M MVOLT DDBTXD

NOTES

1 MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60 Hz). Specify 120, 208, 240 or 277 options only when ordering with fusing (SF, DF 
options), or photocontrol (PE option).

2 Only available with 20C, 700mA or 1000mA. Not available with PIR or PIRH.
3 Back box ships installed on fixture. Cannot be field installed. Cannot be ordered as an accessory.
4 Photocontrol (PE) requires 120, 208, 240, 277 or 347 voltage option. Not available with motion/ambient light sensors (PIR or PIRH).
5 PIR and PIR1FC3V specifies the Sensor Switch SBGR-10-ODP control; PIRH specifies the Sensor Switch SBGR-6-ODP control; see Motion Sensor Guide 

for details. Includes ambient light sensor. Not available with “PE” option (button type photocell). Dimming driver standard. Not available with 20 
LED/1000 mA configuration (DSXW1 LED 20C 1000). 

6 Cold weather (-20C) rated. Not compatible with conduit entry applications. Not available with BBW mounting option. Not available with fusing. Not 
available with 347 or 480 voltage options. Emergency components located in back box housing. Emergency mode IES files located on product page at 
www.lithonia.com

7 Single fuse (SF) requires 120, 277 or 347 voltage option. Double fuse (DF) requires 208, 240 or 480 voltage option. Not available with ELCW.
8 Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information. 
9 See the electrical section on page 3 for more details.

Catalog 
Number

Notes

Type

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately. 

DSXWHS U House-side shield (one per 
light engine)

DSXWBSW U Bird-deterrent spikes

DSXW1WG U Wire guard accessory

DSXW1VG U Vandal guard accessory

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2013-2016 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

Hit the Tab key or mouse over the page to see all interactive elements.

Introduction

The D-Series Wall luminaire is a stylish, fully 
integrated LED solution for building-mount 
applications. It features a sleek, modern design 
and is carefully engineered to provide long-lasting, 
energy-efficient lighting with a variety of optical 
and control options for customized performance. 

With an expected service life of over 20 years of 
nighttime use and up to 74% in energy savings 
over comparable 250W metal halide luminaires, 
the D-Series Wall is a reliable, low-maintenance 
lighting solution that produces sites that are 
exceptionally illuminated. 

Luminaire

Width: 13-3/4”
(34.9 cm)

Depth: 10”
(25.4 cm)

Height: 6-3/8”
(16.2 cm)

Back Box (BBW, ELCW)

Width: 13-3/4”
(34.9 cm)

Depth: 4”
(10.2 cm)

Height: 6-3/8”
(16.2 cm)

For 3/4” NPT side-entry 
conduit (BBW only)

Specifications

Weight: 12 lbs
(5.4 kg)

BBW 
Weight:

5 lbs
(2.3 kg)

ELCW 
Weight:

10 lbs
(4.5 kg)

D

H

W

413-3/4

6-3/8

FOR 3/4" NPT
SIDE-ENTRY CONDUIT
3-PLACES (BBW ONLY)

D

H

413-3/4

6-3/8

FOR 3/4" NPT
SIDE-ENTRY CONDUIT
3-PLACES (BBW ONLY)

W

http://www.sensorswitch.com/OnlineCatalog.aspx?sn=SBGR%2010%20ODP
http://www.acuitybrandslighting.com/library/ll/documents/specsheets/motion-sensor-guide.pdf
http://www.sensorswitch.com/OnlineCatalog.aspx?sn=SBGR%206%20ODP
http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com
http://lithonia.acuitybrands.com/D-Series-LED-Lighting/D-Series-LED-area-Lighting.aspx
http://www.lithonia.com/commercial/d-series+wall.html
http://www.lithonia.com/Micro_Webs/NightTimeFriendly/
http://www.designlights.org
http://www.lightingfacts.com/default.aspx?cp=content/products
http://www.lithonia.com


Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts.  
Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

LEDs
Drive 

Current 
(mA)

System 
Watts

Dist.

Type

30K 40K 50K AMBER

Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW Lumens B U G LPW

10C

(10 LEDs)

350mA 14W

T2S  1,415 0 0 1 101  1,520 0 0 1 109  1,529 0 0 1 109 894 0 0 1 64
T2M  1,349 0 0 1 96  1,449 0 0 1 104  1,458 0 0 1 104 852 0 0 1 61
T3S  1,400 0 0 1 100  1,503 0 0 1 107  1,512 0 0 1 108 884 0 0 1 63
T3M  1,386 0 0 1 99  1,488 0 0 1 106  1,497 0 0 1 107 876 0 0 1 63
T4M  1,358 0 0 1 97  1,458 0 0 1 104  1,467 0 0 1 105 858 0 0 1 61
TFTM  1,411 0 0 1 101  1,515 0 0 1 108  1,525 0 0 1 109 892 0 0 1 64

ASYDF  1,262 0 0 1 90  1,355 1 0 1 97  1,363 1 0 1 97 797 0 0 1 57

530 mA 20W

T2S  2,054 1 0 1 103  2,205 1 0 1 110  2,219 1 0 1 111 1,264 0 0 1 63
T2M  1,957 1 0 1 98  2,102 1 0 1 105  2,115 1 0 1 106 1,205 0 0 1 60
T3S  2,031 0 0 1 102  2,181 0 0 1 109  2,195 0 0 1 110 1,250 0 0 1 63
T3M  2,010 1 0 1 101  2,159 1 0 1 108  2,172 1 0 1 109 1,237 0 0 1 62
T4M  1,970 1 0 1 99  2,115 1 0 1 106  2,128 0 0 1 106 1,212 0 0 1 61
TFTM  2,047 0 0 1 102  2,198 0 0 1 110  2,212 0 0 1 111 1,260 0 0 1 63

ASYDF  1,830 1 0 1 92  1,966 1 0 1 98  1,978 1 0 1 99 1,127 0 0 1 56

700 mA 27W

T2S  2,623 1 0 1 97  2,816 1 0 1 104  2,834 1 0 1 105 1,544 0 0 1 57
T2M  2,499 1 0 1 93  2,684 1 0 1 99  2,701 1 0 1 100 1,472 0 0 1 55
T3S  2,593 1 0 1 96  2,785 1 0 1 103  2,802 1 0 1 104 1,527 0 0 1 57
T3M  2,567 1 0 1 95  2,757 1 0 1 102  2,774 1 0 1 103 1,512 0 0 1 56
T4M  2,515 1 0 1 93  2,701 1 0 1 100  2,718 1 0 1 101 1,481 0 0 1 55
TFTM  2,614 1 0 1 97  2,807 1 0 1 104  2,825 1 0 1 105 1,539 0 0 1 57

ASYDF  2,337 1 0 1 87  2,510 1 0 1 93  2,526 1 0 1 94 1,376 0 0 1 51

1000 mA 40W

T2S  3,685 1 0 1 92  3,957 1 0 1 99  3,982 1 0 1 100 2,235 1 0 1 58
T2M  3,512 1 0 1 88  3,771 1 0 1 94  3,795 1 0 1 95 2,130 1 0 2 55
T3S  3,644 1 0 1 91  3,913 1 0 1 98  3,938 1 0 1 98 2,210 1 0 2 57
T3M  3,607 1 0 1 90  3,874 1 0 1 97  3,898 1 0 1 97 2,187 1 0 2 56
T4M  3,534 1 0 1 88  3,795 1 0 1 95  3,819 1 0 1 95 2,143 1 0 2 55
TFTM  3,674 1 0 1 92  3,945 1 0 1 99  3,969 1 0 1 99 2,228 1 0 2 57

ASYDF  3,284 1 0 1 82  3,527 1 0 1 88  3,549 1 0 1 89 1,991 1 0 2 51

20C

(20 LEDs)

350mA 24W

T2S  2,820 1 0 1 118  3,028 1 0 1 126  3,047 1 0 1 127 1,777 1 0 1 74
T2M  2,688 1 0 1 112  2,886 1 0 1 120  2,904 1 0 1 121 1,693 1 0 1 71
T3S  2,789 1 0 1 116  2,995 1 0 2 125  3,013 1 0 2 126 1,757 0 0 1 73
T3M  2,761 1 0 1 115  2,964 1 0 2 124  2,983 1 0 2 124 1,739 1 0 1 72
T4M  2,705 1 0 1 113  2,904 1 0 2 121  2,922 1 0 2 122 1,704 1 0 1 71
TFTM  2,811 1 0 1 117  3,019 1 0 2 126  3,038 1 0 2 127 1,771 0 0 1 74

ASYDF  2,513 1 0 1 105  2,699 1 0 2 112  2,716 1 0 2 113 1,584 1 0 1 66

530 mA 36W

T2S  4,079 1 0 1 113  4,380 1 0 1 122  4,408 1 0 1 122 2,504 1 0 1 70
T2M  3,887 1 0 1 108  4,174 1 0 1 116  4,200 1 0 1 117 2,387 1 0 1 66
T3S  4,034 1 0 1 112  4,332 1 0 1 120  4,359 1 0 1 121 2,477 1 0 1 69
T3M  3,993 1 0 1 111  4,288 1 0 1 119  4,315 1 0 1 120 2,451 1 0 2 68
T4M  3,912 1 0 2 109  4,201 1 0 2 117  4,227 1 0 1 117 2,402 1 0 1 67
TFTM  4,066 1 0 1 113  4,367 1 0 1 121  4,394 1 0 1 122 2,496 1 0 1 69

ASYDF  3,635 1 0 2 101  3,904 1 0 2 108  3,928 1 0 2 109 2,232 1 0 1 62

700 mA 47W

T2S  5,188 1 0 1 110  5,571 1 0 1 119  5,606 1 0 1 119 3,065 1 0 1 65
T2M  4,945 1 0 1 105  5,310 1 0 1 113  5,343 1 0 1 114 2,921 1 0 1 62
T3S  5,131 1 0 1 109  5,510 1 0 2 117  5,544 1 0 2 118 3,031 1 0 1 64
T3M  5,079 1 0 2 108  5,454 1 0 2 116  5,488 1 0 2 117 3,000 1 0 1 64
T4M  4,976 1 0 2 106  5,343 1 0 2 114  5,377 1 0 2 114 2,939 1 0 1 63
TFTM  5,172 1 0 2 110  5,554 1 0 2 118  5,589 1 0 2 119 3,055 1 0 1 65

ASYDF  4,624 1 0 2 98  4,966 1 0 2 106  4,997 1 0 2 106 2,732 1 0 1 58

1000 mA 74W

T2S  7,205 1 0 1 97  7,736 1 0 1 105  7,785 1 0 1 105 4,429 1 0 1 61
T2M  6,866 1 0 2 93  7,373 1 0 2 100  7,419 1 0 2 100 4,221 1 0 2 58
T3S  7,124 1 0 2 96  7,650 1 0 2 103  7,698 1 0 2 104 4,380 1 0 2 60
T3M  7,052 1 0 2 95  7,736 1 0 2 105  7,620 1 0 2 103 4,335 1 0 2 59
T4M  6,910 1 0 2 93  7,420 1 0 2 100  7,466 1 0 2 101 4,248 1 0 2 58
TFTM  7,182 1 0 2 97  7,712 1 0 2 104  7,760 1 0 2 105 4,415 1 0 2 60

ASYDF  6,421 1 0 2 87  6,895 2 0 2 93  6,938 2 0 2 94 3,947 1 0 2 54

Performance Data

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •  www.lithonia.com
© 2013-2016 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSXW1-LED

Rev. 6/07/16

Lumen Output

http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com


Performance Data

One Lithonia Way  •  Conyers, Georgia 30012  •  Phone: 800.279.8041  •    www.lithonia.com
© 2013-2016 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc.  All rights reserved. 

DSXW1-LED

Rev. 6/07/16

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient temperatures 
from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Ambient Lumen Multiplier
0°C  32°F 1.02

10°C  50°F 1.01

20°C 68°F 1.00

25°C 77°F 1.00

30°C 86°F 1.00

40°C  104°F 0.98

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 
platform in a 25°C ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-
80-08 and projected per IESNA TM-21-11).

To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number 
of operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

Operating Hours 0 25,000 50,000 100,000

Lumen Maintenance 
Factor 1.0 0.95 0.93 0.88

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS
 INTENDED USE 

The energy savings, long life and easy-to-install design of the D-Series Wall Size 1 make it the smart 
choice for building-mounted doorway and pathway illumination for nearly any facility. 

 CONSTRUCTION 
Two-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize thermal management 
through conductive and convective cooling. Modular design allows for ease of maintenance. The LED 
driver is mounted to the door to thermally isolate it from the light engines for low operating temperature 
and long life. Housing is completely sealed against moisture and environmental contaminants (IP65). 

 FINISH 
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset powder coat finish 
that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering. A tightly controlled multi-stage 
process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for a finish that can withstand extreme climate 
changes without cracking or peeling. Available in textured and non-textured finishes.

 OPTICS 
Precision-molded proprietary acrylic lenses provide multiple photometric distributions tailored 
specifically to building mounted applications. Light engines are available in 3000 K (70 min. CRI), 
4000 K (70 min. CRI) or 5000 K (70 min. CRI) configurations. 

 ELECTRICAL 
Light engine(s) consist of 10 high-efficacy LEDs mounted to a metal-core circuit board to maximize 
heat dissipation and promote long life (L88/100,000 hrs at 25°C). Class 1 electronic drivers have a 

power factor >90%, THD <20%, and a minimum 2.5KV surge rating. When ordering the SPD 
option, a separate surge protection device is installed within the luminaire which meets a 
minimum Category C Low (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).

 INSTALLATION 
Included universal mounting bracket attaches securely to any 4” round or square outlet box 
for quick and easy installation. Luminaire has a slotted gasket wireway and attaches to the 
mounting bracket via corrosion-resistant screws. 

 LISTINGS 
CSA certified to U.S. and Canadian standards. Rated for -40°C minimum ambient. 

 DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) qualified product. Not all versions of this product may 
be DLC qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org to 
confirm which versions are qualified.

 WARRANTY 
Five-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at www.acuitybrands.com/
CustomerResources/Terms_and_conditions.aspx.

 Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice.

Electrical Load
Current (A)

LEDs Drive Current 
(mA)

System 
Watts 120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

10C

350 14 W 0.13 0.07 0.06 0.06  -  - 

530 20 W 0.19 0.11 0.09 0.08  -  - 

700 27 W 0.25 0.14 0.13 0.11  -  - 
1000 40 W 0.37 0.21 0.19 0.16  -  - 

20C

350 24 W 0.23 0.13 0.12 0.10  -  - 

530 36 W 0.33 0.19 0.17 0.14  -  - 

700 47 W 0.44 0.25 0.22 0.19 0.15 0.11
1000 74 W 0.69 0.40 0.35 0.30 0.23 0.17

To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting’s D-Series Wall Size 1 homepage. Photometric Diagrams

Isofootcandle plots for the DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 40K. Distances are in units of mounting height (15’).
Distribution overlay comparison to 250W metal halide.

LEGEND

DSXW1,
0.5 fc

TWF2,
0.5 fc

10’ W Sidewalk

LLDs:

TWF2 = 0.72

DSXW1 = 0.95

Te
st

 N
o

. 2
26

01
P2

2 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

Te
st

 N
o

. 2
26

02
P2

2 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T3M

LEGEND

0.1 fc

0.5 fc

1.0 fc

DSXW1 LED 20C 40K 1000 T3M,
TWF2 250M Pulse, 15’ Mounting Ht

TWF2:
291W

DSXW1:
74W

Te
st

 N
o

. 2
25

97
P2

2 
te

st
ed

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

IE
SN

A
 L

M
-7

9-
08

.

4

3

2

1

0

-4

-3

-2

-1

4 3 2 1 0 4321

T3ST2M

Options and Accessories

T3M (left), ASYDF (right) lenses HS - House-side shields BSW - Bird-deterrent spikes WG - Wire guard VG - Vandal 
guard

DDL - Diffused drop lens

www.acuitybrands.com/CustomerResources/Terms_and_conditions.aspx
www.acuitybrands.com/CustomerResources/Terms_and_conditions.aspx
http://www.lithonia.com/commercial/d-series+wall.html
http://www.lithonia.com
http://www.lithonia.com


9/7/2017 Mail - ldumouchel@bria2.com

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=bulut.center&path=/mail/search 1/2

RE: Review request: 3461 Fort St - Lincoln Perk

Hi Leah,
As best as I can see , at this point everything looks good except for the following.
I don’t see a height for the drive through lane but we would be parking the engine on Fort Street if needed anyway.
The only other request is from page A101. For the exit signs, we’d like to have the businesses use the exit signs with built in
emergency egress lights on the side.
Have a great weekend
 
 
Bob Wright
Lieutenant/Fire Inspector
Lincoln Park Fire Department
1355 Cleophus
Lincoln Park, MI 48146
Office (313) 381-1100
Sta� on (313) 381-1975
Fax (313) 381-1831
rwright@citylp.com
 
 
 
 
From: Leah DuMouchel [mailto:ldumouchel@bria2.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:16 PM 
To: jdhollandsworth457@gmail.com; Robert Wright; Ray Watters; Krystina Erdos; John Kozuh 
Cc: Giles Tucker; John Meyers; Laura Gray 
Subject: Review request: 3461 Fort St - Lincoln Perk
 
Hello, Lincoln Park review team! 
 
Please find attached a submission for site plan review to convert a drive-thru bank into a local coffee
establishment. It will be undergoing Conceptual Review at the September Planning Commission meeting. Your
preliminary comments are requested by Friday, September 1.
 
You will see that the submission is not in the standard format, though we have been working hard with the
applicants, who are not development professionals. To accommodate their effort to date, I have offered to begin
the conceptual review process on these documents. In your reply to me, please feel free to let me know if you do
not have sufficient information or the correct format for your assessment, and I will ensure that the correct
documents are produced for Final Review and submitted to you.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions!
 
Leah DuMouchel, AICP 
Senior Associate

Robert Wright <RWright@citylp.com>
Fri 9/1/2017 1:30 PM

To:Leah DuMouchel <ldumouchel@bria2.com>;



Case No.    
 
 
 

City of Lincoln Park 

Date Submitted    

APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: Applications for Site Plan Review by the Planning Commission must be 
submitted to the City in substantially complete form at least thirty (30) days prior to the Planning 
Commission’s meeting at which the proposal will be considered. The application must be accompanied by the 
data specified in the Zoning Ordinance and Site Plan Review Guidelines, including fully dimensioned site 
plans, plus the required review fees. Regular meetings of the Planning Commission are held on the first 
Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. All meetings are held at the Lincoln Park City Hall, 1355 Southfield 
Road, Lincoln Park, Michigan 48146. Phone number (313) 386-1800; Fax (313) 386-2205. 

 
TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT: 

 

I (we) the undersigned, do hereby respectfully request Site Plan Review and provide the following information 

to assist in the review: 

Applicant:   

Mailing Address:   

Email: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone: _________________________________ Fax: ______________________________________ 
 
 

Property Owner(s) Name (if different from Applicant): __________________________________________ 

Mailing Address: ______________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone: _________________________________ Fax: ______________________________________ 

Applicant(s) Explanation of Legal Interest in Property: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Location of Property: Street Address: ________________________________________________________ 

Nearest Cross Streets: _____________________________________________________________ 

Sidwell Number (Parcel ID#):    

 

Property Description: 

If part of a recorded plat, provide lot numbers and subdivision name.  If not part of a recorded plat 

(i.e., Aacreage parcel”), provide metes and bounds description. Attach separate sheets if necessary. 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Property Size (Square Ft): (Acres): _______________________ 

 
Existing Zoning (please check): 

 

G SFRD  Single Family Residential District G RBD Regional Business District 

G MFRD Multiple Family Residential District G CBD Central Business District 
G MHRD Mobile Home Park District G GID  General Industrial District 
G NBD Neighborhood Business District G LID  Light Industrial District 
G MBD Municipal Business District G CSD Community Service District 
G PUD Planned Unit Development District   

mmh
Rectangle



City of Lincoln Park 
Application for Site Plan Review 

Page 2 of 4 

S.P.R. Application: July 17, 2006 

 

 

 

 
Present Use of Property:   

 
 
 
 
 
 

Proposed Use of Property:   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please Complete the Following Chart: 
 

Type of Development Number of Units Gross Floor Area 
 

Number of Employees 
on Largest Shift 

Detached Single Family    

Attached Residential    

Office    

Commercial    

Industrial    

Other    

Professionals Who Prepared Plans: 
 

A. Name:   

Mailing Address:   

 

 
Email Address:     

Telephone: Fax: Primary Design Responsibility:   

B. Name:    

Mailing Address:   

  Email 
 

Address:      

Telephone: Fax: Primary Design Responsibility:   

C. Name:   

Mailing Address:   

 

 
Email Address:      

Telephone: Fax: Primary Design Responsibility:   



City of Lincoln Park 
Application for Site Plan Review 

Page 3 of 4 

S.P.R. Application: July 17, 2006 

 

 

 

ATTACH THE FOLLOWING: 
1. Eight (8) individually folded copies of the site plans, sealed by a registered architect, 

engineer,  landscape architect or community planner as well as ONE (1) Electronic copy. 
 

2. A brief written description of the existing and proposed uses, including but not limited to: hours 
of operation, number of employees on largest shift, number of company vehicles, etc. 

 

3. Proof of property ownership. 
 

4. Review comments or approval received from county, state, or federal agencies that have 
jurisdiction over the project, including but not limited to: 

 

G Wayne County Road Commission G Wayne County Drain Commission 
 

G Wayne County Health Division G Michigan Department of Natural Resources 
 

G Michigan Department of Transportation G Michigan Department of Environmental Quality 
 

PLEASE NOTE: The applicant or a designated representative MUST BE PRESENT at all scheduled review 
meetings or the site plan may be tabled due to lack of representation. 

 
Failure to provide true and accurate information on this application shall provide sufficient grounds to deny 
approval of a site plan application or to revoke any permits granted subsequent to site plan approval. 

 
 

APPLICANT=S ENDORSEMENT: 
 

All information contained herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that the 
Planning Commission will not review my application unless all information required in this application and the 
Zoning Ordinance have been submitted. I further acknowledge that the City and its employees shall not be 
held liable for any claims that may arise as a result of acceptance, processing, or approval of this site plan 
application. 

 

 
 

Signature of Applicant                                                                        Date 
 

 
 

Signature of Applicant                                                                        Date 
 
 

Signature of Property Owner Authorizing this Application                 Date 
 
 
 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE CITY 
 

Date Submitted:     

By:     

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION 

Case No. 

Fee Paid: 

Date of Public Hearing: 

 
  Date of Action: 

 
 

O:\WPWORK\CLIENTS.I-L\Lincoln Park\Cs-06\spr application.doc 









 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 
 





 
 
 
 
 



 



 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 



 

 



 
 

 



 

 



 

Center Frequency (cycles per second) (H2) Day Night 

31.5 77 72 
63 73 68 
125 67 62 
250 62 57 
500 55 50 
1,000 51 46 
2,000 44 39 
4,000 37 32 
8,000 33 28  



 





 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 



JC3131
Image



JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon



JC3131
Snapshot

JC3131
Snapshot

JC3131
Text Box
ENLARGED 1796-1802

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Text Box
Existing Lot Lines

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Text Box
Existing Building

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Text Box
Existing Structure (Canopy)

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Text Box
Parking

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Pickup Truck
19'x7'

JC3131
Pickup Truck
19'x7'

JC3131
Pickup Truck
19'x7'

JC3131
Pickup Truck
19'x7'

JC3131
Pickup Truck
19'x7'

JC3131
Pickup Truck
19'x7'

JC3131
Pickup Truck
19'x7'

JC3131
Pickup Truck
19'x7'

JC3131
Pickup Truck
19'x7'

JC3131
Pickup Truck
19'x7'



JC3131
Snapshot

JC3131
Snapshot

JC3131
Text Box
BUILDING SETBACKS

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Text Box
Existing Lot Lines

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Text Box
Existing Building

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Text Box
Existing Structure (Canopy)

JC3131
Cloud

JC3131
Cloud

JC3131
Cloud

JC3131
Cloud

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon



JC3131
Snapshot

JC3131
Snapshot

JC3131
Text Box
FIRE LANE

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Text Box
Existing Building

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Text Box
Existing Structure (Canopy)

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Arrow

JC3131
Text Box
Fire Lane

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Text Box
Loading/Unloading Staging Area



JC3131
Snapshot

JC3131
Snapshot

JC3131
Text Box
UTILITIES

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Text Box
Existing Building

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Text Box
Existing Structure (Canopy)

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
Polygon

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Ellipse

JC3131
Ellipse

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
PolyLine

JC3131
Ellipse

JC3131
Ellipse

JC3131
Text Box
Electric

JC3131
Text Box
Storm/Sanitary

JC3131
Text Box
Gas

JC3131
Text Box
Water



100 ft
N

➤➤

N
© 2017 Google

© 2017 Google

© 2017 Google

JC3131
Length Measurement
70'-7"

JC3131
Callout
Proximity to adjacent parcel driveway

JC3131
Length Measurement
45'-1"

JC3131
Callout
Proximity to adjacent parcel driveway

JC3131
Length Measurement
63'-1"

JC3131
Length Measurement
100'-9"

JC3131
Callout
Proximity to section corner

JC3131
Arrow

JC3131
Length Measurement
36'-2"

JC3131
Length Measurement
48'-3"

JC3131
Length Measurement
153'-9"

JC3131
Length Measurement
165'-9"

JC3131
Length Measurement
108'-1"

JC3131
Callout
Proximities to major thoroghfares



JC3131
Length Measurement
17.1135 ft

JC3131
Length Measurement
90.0134 ft

JC3131
Polygon









ID Task 

Mode

Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 Planning Commission - Conceptual Review 1 day Wed 9/13/17 Wed 9/13/17

2 Planning Commission - Final Review (if req'd) 1 day Wed 10/11/17 Wed 10/11/17

3 Contractor Awards 15 days Thu 9/21/17 Wed 10/11/17
4 Permits 10 days Thu 10/12/17 Wed 10/25/17
5 Selective Demolition 5 days Thu 10/26/17 Wed 11/1/17
6 Underground Utilities 5 days Thu 11/2/17 Wed 11/8/17
7 Electrical 10 days Thu 11/9/17 Wed 11/22/17
8 Mechanical 5 days Thu 11/9/17 Wed 11/15/17
9 Plumbing 10 days Thu 11/9/17 Wed 11/22/17
10 Inspections 5 days Thu 11/23/17 Wed 11/29/17
11 Finishes 10 days Thu 11/30/17 Wed 12/13/17
12 Casework 5 days Thu 12/14/17 Wed 12/20/17
13 Site Improvements 5 days Thu 11/9/17 Wed 11/15/17
14 Health Department Inspections 1 day Thu 12/21/17 Thu 12/21/17
15 Open 0 days Thu 12/21/17 Thu 12/21/17 12/21

20 23 26 29 1 4 7 10 13 16 19 22 25 28 1 4 7 10 13 16 19 22 25 28 31 3 6 9 12 15 18 21 24 27 30 3 6 9 12 15 18 21 24 27 30

September 2017 October 2017 November 2017 December 2017 January 2018

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Critical

Critical Split

Progress

Manual Progress

Lincoln Perk Design & Construction Mon 8/28/17

Page 1

Project: Lincoln Perk DesignCon

Date: Mon 8/28/17




























































































	0 Agenda
	1 2017-08-16 Minutes
	2.0 25500 Outer Drive  - UAW Ford - SPR
	2.1 25500 Outer Drive - Site Plan Submission 2017-09-01
	2.2 25500 Outer Drive - Architectural Elevation 2017-04-10
	2.3 25500 Outer Drive - Lighting Products
	6. Cree OSQ Series Medium Spec-Parking Lot_Types OD, OE, & OF.pdf
	7. CREE XSPW Wall Mount Spec Sheet_Type OB.pdf
	8. Lithonia_DSXW1_Type OA.pdf

	2.4 25500 Outer Drive - Department Review - Fire
	2.5 25500 Outer Drive - Site Plan Application
	3.0 3461 Fort St - Lincoln Perk SPR 2017-09-07
	3.1 3461 Fort St - Lincoln Perk - Site Plan Submission 2017-08-28
	3.2 3461 Fort St - Lincoln Perk - Schedule
	3.3 3461 Fort St - Lincoln Perk - Site Plan Application

	2MB Notes 5: 
	2MB Notes 7: 
	Mount 2: 
	Mount 3: 
	Mount 4: 
	Input Power 2: 
	CCT 2: 
	Voltage 2: 
	Color Options 2: 
	Mount 10: 
	Notes 3: 
	Optic 3: 
	Modules 3: 
	Input Power Designator 3: 
	Color Options 3: 
	Options  3: 
	Voltage 3: 
	Catalog #: 
	Notes: 
	Type: 
	LED: 
	Drive Current: 
	Color Temp: 
	Distribution: 
	Voltage: 
	Mounting: 
	Control Options: 
	Other Options: 
	Finish: 
	Case No: 
	Date Submitted: 
	Applicant: DiClemente Siegel Design Inc. - Bart Reed
	Mailing Address: 28105 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan 48076
	Email: bart@dsdonline.com
	Telephone: (248) 569-1430
	Fax: (248) 569-0096
	Property Owners Name if different from Applicant: Ford Motor Company - Don Wloszek
	Mailing Address_2: Ford Land - 330 Town Center Drive, Suite 1100, Dearborn, Michigan 48126
	Telephone_2: (313) 350-5160
	Fax_2: 
	Applicants Explanation of Legal Interest in Property 1: Building Revitalization Design Team Lead
	Applicants Explanation of Legal Interest in Property 2: 
	Applicants Explanation of Legal Interest in Property 3: 
	Applicants Explanation of Legal Interest in Property 4: 
	Location of Property Street Address: 25500 West Outer Drive
	Nearest Cross Streets: West Outer Drive and Interstate 75
	Sidwell Number Parcel ID: 45-004-99-0001-700
	ie Aacreage parcel provide metes and bounds description Attach separate sheets if necessary 1: See attached
	ie Aacreage parcel provide metes and bounds description Attach separate sheets if necessary 2: 
	ie Aacreage parcel provide metes and bounds description Attach separate sheets if necessary 3: 
	ie Aacreage parcel provide metes and bounds description Attach separate sheets if necessary 4: 
	Property Size Square Ft: 864,000+/-
	Acres: 19.84
	Present Use of Property 1: UAW-Ford Technical Training Center for the automotive industry with offices and 
	Present Use of Property 2: classrooms for students over 12th grade.                                                                                                                       
	1: 
	2: 
	Proposed Use of Property 1: Same use as the present
	Proposed Use of Property 2: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	Number of UnitsType of Development Detached Single Family Attached Residential: 
	Gross Floor AreaType of Development Detached Single Family Attached Residential: 
	Number of UnitsType of Development Detached Single Family Attached Residential_2: 
	Gross Floor AreaType of Development Detached Single Family Attached Residential_2: 
	Type of Development Detached Single Family Attached Residential: 
	Number of UnitsOffice: 
	Gross Floor AreaOffice: 
	Office: 
	Number of UnitsCommercial: 
	Gross Floor AreaCommercial: 
	Commercial: 
	Number of UnitsIndustrial: 
	Gross Floor AreaIndustrial: 
	Industrial: 
	Number of UnitsOther:              1                 
	Gross Floor AreaOther:            104,473        
	Other:               215            
	A Name: DiClemente Siegel Design, Inc. - Bart Reed                                                          
	Mailing Address 1: 28105 Greenfield Rd., Southfield, Michigan 48076                                  
	Mailing Address 2: 
	Email Address: bart@dsdonline.com
	Telephone_3: (248) 569-1430    
	Fax_3: (248) 569-0096
	Primary Design Responsibility: Engineering & Architecture
	Name: SDG Architects and Planners - Lincoln Calhoun                                                   
	Address: 
	Email_2: lcalhoun@sdg-assoc.com
	Address_2: 615 Griswold, Suite 103, Detroit, Michigan 48226                                             
	Telephone_4: (313) 961-9000 
	Fax_4: 
	Primary Design Responsibility_2: Architectural        
	Name_2: Spalding DeDecker, Inc. - Thomas Sovel                                                                   
	Mailing Address 1_2: 905 South Blvd. E., Rochester Hills, Michigan 48307                              
	Mailing Address 2_2: 
	Email Address_2: tsovel@sda-eng.com                                                                                  
	Telephone_5: (248) 844-5400    
	Fax_5: (248) 844-5404
	Primary Design Responsibility_3: Civil Engineering 
	Date: 
	Date_2: 
	Date_3: 
	Date Submitted_2: 
	Fee Paid: 
	By: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	Date of Action: 
	undefined_3: 


